-H_
I /7
HARRISONBURG

REDEVELOPMENT AND

HOUSING AUTHORITY
rO. BOX 1071
FIARRISONBURG, VA 22803

Phone/VTDD 540-134-7386
Fax 540-432-1113

February 14, 2020

The Regular Meeting of the Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority's

Board of Commissioners will be held on Wednesday, February 19, 2020 at 4:00 p.m., at

the office of the Authority located at 286 Kelley Street, Harrisonburg, Virginia.

Meeksc 0 [ f&%

Michael G. Wong
Executive Dlrector

Enclosures



MINUTES

Regular Meeting
January 22, 2020

The Regular Meeting of the Harrisonburg Redevelopment & Housing Authority Board
of Commissioners was held on Wednesday January 22 at 4:00 p.m., at the office of the
Authority located at 286 Kelley Street, Harrisonburg Virginia.

Those present were:
Tim Smith, Chair
John Hall, Vice Chair
Costella Fordney, Commissioner
Levi Fuller, Commissioner
Scott Gallagher, Commissioner

Also present were:
Michael G. Wong, Executive Director
Melisa Michelson, Attorney

The Regular Meeting was called to order and quorum declared present by Tim Smith,
Chair. Mr. Wong then presented the minutes from the December 18, 2019 meeting for
consideration of approval. After a period of discussion, the minutes were unanimously
approved on a motion from Commissioner Fordney seconded by Commissioner Fuller.
Mr. Wong then presented the December's 2019 financial statements for consideration of
approval. After a period of discussion, Commissioner Gallagher seconded by
Commissioner Fulier made the motion for approval. This motion was unanimously
approved.

Chairperson Smith then opened the floor for general Public Comment. No comment
was received. Mr. Wong then presented the NewBridge Village Apartments Resolution
approving the issuance of tax exempt multi-family note. After a period of discussion a
motion was made by Vice Chair Hall seconded by Commissioner Fordney approving the
resolution. A roll call was taken and the motion was unanimously approved.

Tim Smith, Chairman Aye
John Hall, Vice Chairman Aye
Scoft Gallagher, Commissioner Aye
Costella Fordney, Commissioner Aye
Benjamin Fuller, Commissioner Aye

Mr. Wong then provided brief program updates on Authority's strategic initiatives,
Franklin Heights, the Family Self Sufficiency Program, Lineweaver Annex, JR Polly
Lineweaver, Commerce Village and the Housing Choice Voucher program. He related of
no updates from HUD concerning the Authority's move to work application. After a period
of discussion, Commissioner Gallagher seconded by Commissioner Fuller then made the
motion to approve the management reports and to adjourn. This motion was



unanimously approved.

Michael G. Wong Tim Smith
Executive Director Chairperson



LOCAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT (LCD)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Equity
For the Month of January 31, 2020

Annual Monthly Total Actual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget Budget This Month To Date To Date To Date
Receipts:
3410 HMIS COC Homelessness Grant-18 84,072.00 7.006.00 0.00 0.00 7.006.00 (7.006.00)
3410 VHSP-VA Hsg Solutions Prgm Grant 80,265.00 6,688.75 6,144.56 6.144.56 6,688.75 {544.19)
3410 COC Planning Grant Funds 20,619.00 1,718.25 0.00 0.00 1.718.25 (1.718.25)
3610 Interest Income 0.00 0.00 12.30 12.30 0.00 12.30
3690 Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3690 Developer's Fees 130,000.00 10,833.33 0.00 0.00 10,83333 (10,833 33)
3690 Admin. Fees 9,500.00 79167 0.00 0.00 79167 (791.67)
3690 Application Fees 15,000.00 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 {1.250.00)
3690 Lease Income 4,800.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 0.00
3690 Management Fees-CV 10,000.00 83333 824 14 82414 833.33 (9.19)
3690 BPort Net Receipts 185,689.00 15,474.08 13,783 88 13,783.88 15,474.08 {1,690.20)
3630 Lineweaver Apts. Net Receipts 379,168.00 31,597.33 30.411.72 30,411.72 31,597.33 {1,185.61)
Total Receipts 919,113.00 76.592.75 51.576.60 51,576.60 76,5892.75 (25,016.15)
Expenses:
Administration
4110 Adm Salaries 134,085.00 11,173.75 15,834 49 15,834.49 11,173.75 4.660.74
4540 Adm Benefits 37,895.00 3.157.92 4.865.07 4,865.07 3,157.92 1,707.15
4130 Legal Expense 10,000.00 83333 1,652.00 1,652.00 833.33 818 67
4140 Staff Training 5,000.00 416.67 0.00 0.00 416.67 (416.67)
4150 Travel 15,000.00 1,250.00 535.41 535.41 1,250.00 {714.59)
4171 Auditing Fees 3,600.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 {300.00)
4190 Sundry-Admin, Exp. 30,00000 2,500 00 1,173.94 1,173.94 2,500.00 (1,326.06)
4150 VHSP-VA Hsg Soclutions Prgm Grant 80,265.00 6,688 75 7,302.78 7.,302.78 6,688.75 614.03
4190 COC Planning Grant Funds 20,619.00 1,718 25 0.00 0.00 1,718.25 (1,718.25)
4190 HMIS Match for Grant Funds 10,000.00 83333 816,95 816.95 833,33 (16.38)
4190 Community Donations (OpDr/COC etc) 15,000.00 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 1.250.00 {1,250.00)
4190 HMIS Homeless Assistance-18 84.072 00 7.006 00 7.197.93 7.197.93 7.006.00 191.93
Total Administration 445 536 00 37.128.00 39,378.57 39,378 57 37.128.00 2,250.57
Utilities
4320 Electric 3,200.00 26667 284 96 284 .96 266 67 18.29
4330 Gas 1,800.00 150.00 199,31 199.31 150 00 49 31
Total Utilities 5.000.00 416 67 484 27 484 27 416 67 67.60
4410 Maintenance Salaries 34,289.00 2.857.42 3,829.92 3,826.92 2 857 42 972.50
4540 Maintenance Benefits 9.474.00 789.50 868.95 868.95 78950 7945
4420 Materia's 6,000.00 500.00 58.16 58.16 50000 (441 84)
4430 Contract Costs 8,500.00 79167 6992 69.92 79167 (721.75)
Total Maintenance £9,263.00 4,938.58 4,826 95 4,826 .95 4,938.58 (111.63)
General:
4510 Insurance 7,000.00 583.33 53508 535.08 58333 (48.25)
4570 Collection Loss/Bad Debt Expens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4000 Bport Expenses 35,274.00 2,939.50 3,454 37 3,454.37 293950 514.87
4000 Lineweaver Apartments Expenses 366,686.00 30,557 17 30,311 51 30,311.51 30,557.17 {245.66)
Total General 408,960.00 34,080.00 34,300.96 34,300.96 34,080.00 22096
TOTAL EXPENSES 918,759.00 76,563.25 78,898075 78,990.75 76,563.25 2,427.50
TOTAL RECEIPTS TO DATE 51,576.60
TOTAL EKPENSES TO DATE 78,990.75
TO CEIF?ESS TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE-Incomell.oss d&)\b (27,414.15)
a1
o M {

A
MichdelMG. Wong, Executive Director Date



LINEWEAVER ANNEX APARTMENTS
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Equity
Attachment A
For the Month of January 31, 2020

Annual Monthly Total Actual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget Budget This Month To Date To Date To Date
Receipts:
3110 Rental Income 243,168.00 20,264.00 16,751.66 16,751.66 20,264.00 (3,512.34)
3410 HAP Funding 120,000 00 10,000.00 12,567.00 12.567.00 10,000.00 2,567.00
3690 Other Income-Laundry 3,800.00 316.67 308.56 308.56 316.67 (8.11)
3690 Other Income-Late fees workord 12,200 00 1,016.67 784.50 784.50 1,016.67 (232.17)
Total Receipls 37916800 31,597.33 30411.72 30.411.72 31,597.33 (1,185.61)
Expenses:
Administration:

4110 Adm Salaries 64,789.00 5,399.08 7,440.37 7,440.37 5,399.08 2,041.29

4540 Adm Benefits 20,769.00 1,730.75 2,203.57 2,203.57 1,730.75 472.82
4130 Legal Fees 1,000.00 8333 0.00 0.00 83.33 (83.33)
4140 Staff Training 1,000.00 83.33 0.00 0.00 83.33 (83.33)
4150 Travel 1,000.00 8333 0.00 0.00 83 .33 (83 33)
4171 Auditing 1,200.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 {100.00)
4190 Sundry 15,000.00 1,250 00 684.01 684.01 1,250.00 {565.99)

Total Adminstration 104,758.00 B8,72983 10,327.95 10,327.95 8,729.83 1,598.12

Tenant Services:
4240 Tenant Services-Other 1,000.00 83.33 561.88 561.88 83.33 478.55
Total Tenant Serv. 1,000.00 83 33 561.88 561.88 83.33 478.55
Utilities:

4310 Water 8,000.00 666.67 656,97 656 97 666.67 (9.70)

4320 Electricity 68.000.00 5,666.67 6.261.79 6.261.79 5,666.67 595.12
4390 Sewer 23.500.00 1,958.33 1,938.60 1,936.60 1,958.33 (19.73)
Total Utilities 99,500.00 8,291.67 8.857.36 8,857 .36 8,291.67 565,69

Maintenance:

4410 Maintenance Salaries 45,160.00 4,096 67 5,622 55 5,622 55 4,006.67 1,625.88
4540 Maintenance Benefits 15,668.00 1,305 67 1,035 55 1,035.55 1,305.67 (270.12)
4420 Materials 18,000.00 1,500.00 406 49 408 .49 1,500.00 (1,091.51)
4430 Contract Costs 60,000.00 5,000.00 2,823.56 2,823.56 5,000.00 (2.176.44)
Total Maintenance 142,828.00 11,902.33 9,890.15 989015 11,902.33 (2,012.18}

General Expenses:

4510 Insurance Expenses 8,600.00 716 67 674.17 67417 716.67 (42.50)
4570 Collection Loss 10,000,00 833.33 0.00 000 83333 (833.33)
Total General Exp 18,600.00 1,550.00 67417 674.17 1,550.00 (875.83)
TOTAL EXPENSES 366,686 00 30,557.17 30,311.51 30,311.51 30,557.17 {245 66)
TOTAL RECEIPTS TO DATE 30,411.72

TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE 30,311.51

TOTAL RECEIPTS LESS TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE-Income/Loss 100.21

i CERTIF.Y THAT THE FOREGOING INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT

. TOTHE. T OF MY NOW>EDGEANDBEL|EF
| W@( | M{é,(_ o /- 20

Lisa | Be{lasher. Lineweaver Manager Date




Receipts:
3690 Rental Income
3690 Other Income
Total Receipts

Expenses:
Operations
4130 Legal Expenses
4190-Sundry-Phone
Total Op. Expenses

Utilities:
4310 Water
4320 Electricity
4330 Gas
4310 Sewer
Total Utilities

Maintenance:
4420 Materials
4430 Contract Costs
Total Maintenance

General Expenses:

4510 Insurance Expenses

4580 Interst Expense
Total General Exp.

TOTAL EXPENSES

Annual
Budget

185,689.00
0.00
185,689.00

1,000.00
600.00
1,600.00

1,100.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,100.00

3,000.00
12,000.00
15,000.00

0.00
17,574.00
17,574.00

35,274.00

TOTAL RECEIPTS TO DATE
TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE

TOTAL RECEIPTS LESS TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE-Incomel/Loss

| CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT

BRIDGEPORT COMPLEX
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Equity

Attachment B

Monthly
Budget

15,474.08
0.00
15,474.08

83.33
50.00
133.33

91.67
0.00
0.00
0.00

91.67

250.00
1,000.00
1,250.00

0.00
1,464.50
1,464.50

2,939.50

For the Month of January 31, 2020

Total
This Month

13,783.88
0.00
13,783.88

0.00
41.45
4145

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1.34
1,869.12
1,870.46

0.00
1,542 .46
1,542.46

3,454 37

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF

8\! | l RIS

Podlbey

Michael G. Wong
Executive Director

Actual
To Date

13,783.88
0.00
13,783.88

0.00
41.45
41.45

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1.34
1,869.12
1,870.46

0.00
1,542 .46
1,542.46

3,454.37

Budget
To Date

15,474.08
0.00
15,474.08

83.33
50.00
133.33

91.67
0.00
0.00
0.00

91.67

250.00
1,000.00
1,250.00

0.00
1,464.50
1,464.50

2,939.50

Date

Over/(Under)
To Date

(1,690.20)
0.00
(1,690.20)

(83.33)
(8.55)
(91.88)

(91.67)
0.00
0.00
0.00

(91.67)

(248 .66)
869.12
620.46

0.00
77.96
77.96

514.87
13,783.88

3.454.37
10,329.51

Please note: A principal payment to Bank of the James was made in the amount of $2,099 55 for a total of $20,560 61 for th's fiscal year



Housing Choice Voucher Pregram (HCV)

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Equity
For the Month of January 2020

Annual Monthly Tota! Actual Budget
Budget Budget This Month To Date To Date
Receipts
3300RC Adm-Fraud/Abuse/Set Off De 8,000.00 66667 616.00 616.00 666.67
3A300RC HAP-Fraud/Abuse/Set Off De 8.000.00 666 67 616.00 61600 666.67
3300 FSS Fort. 2,000.00 166.67 0.00 0.00 166 67
3300 Portability Fee Income 0.00 0.00 000 0.co 0.00
3510 Interest-HAP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3610 Interest-Adm 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000
3410 HCV FSS Grant Funds 35,103.00 2.925.25 2,844 64 2.844.64 292525
3410 HCV HAP Payment-Adm Fees 468,331.00 39,027.58 39,180.00 39,180.00 39,027.58
3410 HCV HAP Payment-HAP Fees 5,585,682.00 465,473.50 513,831.00 513,831.00 465,473.50
Total Receipis 6,107.116.00 508,926 33 557,087.64 557,087.64 508,926.33
Expenses
Administration
4110 Adm Salares 301.462,00 25,121.83 34,645.66 34,645.66 25121.83
4110 FSS Salaries (grant portion) 35,103.00 292525 2.925.25 2,925 25 2.925.25
4540 Adm/FSS Benefits 102,024.00 8,502.00 9.515.50 9.515.50 6.502.00
4130 Legal Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
4140 Staff Training 2,000.00 166 67 892.50 892 50 166.67
4150 Travel 2,000.00 166.67 000 0.00 166.67
4171 Auditing Fees 6,940.00 578.33 0.00 0.00 57833
4180 Sundry 44,000.00 3,666 67 3,105 51 3,105.51 3,666 67
4190 1 Portability Fees 3,200.00 266 67 15004 150.04 266 67
Total Administration 496,729.00 41,394.08 51,234 46 51,234 46 41,394.08
Utilities
4310 Waler 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4320 Electric 3.200.00 266.67 0.00 0.00 266 67
4330 Gas 1.800.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00
4390 Sewer 1.800.00 15000 0.00 0.00 150.00
Total Utilities 6.800.00 566 67 0.00 0.00 566.67
Maintenance
4420 Mainlenance Salaries 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000
4540 Maintenance Benefits 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00
4420 Malerials 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
4430 Contract Costs {Unit Inspections 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Total Maintenance 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0
General
4510 Insurance 7.400.00 856.33 56541 565.41 856.23
4570 Collection Loss 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4715 HAP Portability In 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 7.400.00 856,32 565.41 565 41 856.33
Total Expenses {excluding HAP) 510,929.00 42,817.08 51,799.87 §1,799.87 42,817.08
4715 HAP 5,595,682.00 466,306.83 457,454.49 457 454 49 466,306 83
4715 UAP 0.00 0.00 10,940.00 10,940.00 000
4718 FSS Escrow 0.00 0.00 8,450.00 8,450.00 0.00
HAP Total 5,595,682.00 466,306.83 476,844.49 476,844.49 466,306.83
Total Expenses 6.106,611.00 509,123 91 528,644 36 528.644.36 509,123 91
TOTAL RECEIPTS TO DATE
TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE
TOTAL RECEIPTS LESS TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE-Net incoma/Loss
Adm Funds
HAP Funds

| CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT
TO THE BEST OF MY KMOWLEDGF AND BELIEF
__1{_[ 76
J Date

le Webb i-;lusmg Choice Voucher Mgr

Over/(Under}
To Date

(50.67)
(50 67)
(166.67)
0.00

0.00

0.00
(80.61)
152.42
48,357.50
48,161.31

9,523.83
0.00
1.013.50
0.00
72583
{166 67)
{578.33)
(561.16)
{(116.63)
9,840.38

000
(266.67)
{150,00)
(150.00)
(566.67)

000
000
000
000
0.00

(290.82)
0.00
0.00

(290.92)

8,982.79

(8.852 34)
10,940 00

8,450.00
10,537.66

19,520 45
557,087.64
528,644.36

28,443.28

(9,159 23)
37,602 51



J. R. "POLLY" LINEWEAVER (JRL)

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Equity

Receipts:
3110 Dwelling Rent
3410 HAP Funding
3410 Service Coord Grant-2018
3690 Other Income-Laundry
3690 Other Income-Late fees w'orders
Total Receipts

Expenses:
Administration

4110 Adm Salaries

4540 Adm Benefits

4130 Legal Fees

4140 Staff Training

4150 Travel

4171 Auditing Fees

4190 Sundry

Total Administration

Tenant Services:
4220-40 Service Coord Grant-2018
4230 Tenant Services-Other
Total Tenant Serv.

Utilities:
4310 Water
4320 Eleclric
4390 Sewer
Total Utilities

Maintenance:
4410 Mainlenance Salaries
4540 Maintenance Benefits
4420 Materials
4430 Contract
Total Maintenance

General:
4510 Insurance
4570 Collection Loss
4580 United Bank Bond Interest
Total Generai

TOTAL EXPENSES

TOTAL RECEIPTS TO DATE
TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE

For the Month of January 31, 2020

Annual
Budget

174,758,00
262,137.00
66,107.00
3,800.00
12,000.00
518,802.00

64,789.00
20,988.00
2,400.00
250,00
250,00
1,200.00
15,000.00
104,877.00

66,107.00
1,000.00
67,107.00

8,000.00
70,000.00
25,000.00

103,000.00

36.711.00
11,806.00
12,000.00
55.000.00
115,517.00

10,000.00

2,000.00
35,889.00
47.889.00

438,390.00

Monthly
Budget

14,563.17
21,B44.75
5,508.92
316.67
1,000.00
43,233.50

5,399.08
1,749.00
200.00
20.83
20.83
100.00
1,250.00
8,739.75

5,508.92
83.33
5,582.25

666.67
5,833.33
2,083.33
8.583.33

3.059.25

983.83
1,000.00
4,583.33
9,626.42

833.33
166.67
2.990.75
3.990.75

36,532.50

Total
This Month

14,918.00
23,602.00
0.00
308.57
201.00
39,028.57

7.440.37
220927
7,456.48
0.00

0.00

0.00
1,970.21
19,076.33

213.01
561.87
774.88

678.51
7.391.63
2,003.22

10,073.36

4,180.46
670.19
1,203.08
5,123.54
11,477.27

795.46
0.00
3,102.83
3.898.29

45,000.13

TOTAL RECEIPTS LESS TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE-Income/Loss

| CERTIFY THE %GG ?‘ﬁ'INFORMA' ION lS?«JE AN/Dp

Actual
To Date

14,918.00
23,602.00
0.00
308.57
201.00
39,029.57

7.440.37
2,208.27
7.456 48
000

0.00

0.00
1,870 21
19,076.33

213.01
561.87
774 88

678.51
7.391.63
2,003.22

10,073.36

4,180.46
670.19
1,203.08
5,123.54
11,177.27

795.46
0.00
3,102.83
3,898.29

45,000.13

Budget
To Date

14,563.17
21,844 75
5,508.92
316.67
1,000.00
43,233 50

5,399.08
1,749.00
200.00
2083
2083
100.00
1,250.00
8,738.75

5,508.92
8333
5,692 25

666.67
5,833.33
2,083.33
8,583.33

3.059.25

983.83
1.000.00
4,583.33
9.626.42

833.33
166.67
2,980.75
3,990.75

36,532 50

"2

Over/{Under)
To Date

354,83
1,757.25
(5,508 92)

(810
(799.00)
(4,203.93)

2,041.29
460.27
7,256.48
(20.83)
(20.83)
(100.00)
720.21
10,336.58

(5,295.91)
478.54
(4.817.37)

11.84

1,558.30
(80.11)

1,490.03

1121.21
(313.64)
203.08
540.21
1,550.85

(37.87)
(166.67)
112.08

(92.48)

8,467 .63
39,029.57

45,000.13
{5,970.56)

ORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF

2~/ Y-

Lisa Benasher Lineweaver Manager

Date

Please note: A principal payment to United Bank was made in the amount of $6,563.45 a total of $6,53.45 for this fiscal year and
a principaly payment to Virginia Community Capital in the amount of $0.00 for a total of $0.00 for this fiscal year.



FRANKLIN HEIGHTS, LLC
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Equity

For the Month of January 31, 2020

Annual Monthly Total Actual Budget Over/{Under)
Budget Budget This Month To Date To Date To Date
Receipts:
3110 Dweliing Rent 372,890.00 31,074.17 30,569.00 30,569.00 31,074.17 (505.17)
3410 HAP Funding 1,088,670.00 90,722.50 90,134.00 90,134.00 90,722.50 (588.50)
3610 Interest Income 800.00 66.67 74.05 74.05 66.67 7.38
3690 Other Income-Late fees, etc. 25,000.00 2,083.33 4,267.79 4,267.79 208333 2,184 .48
3410 Other Receipts-CDBG Funds 140,000.00 11,666.67 2,.211.47 2,211.47 11,666 67 (9.455.20)
Total Receipts 1,627,360.00 135613.33 127,256 31 127,256.31 135,613 33 (8.357.02)
Expenses:
Administration
4110 Adm Salaries 224,279.00 18,689.92 23,597.19 23,597.19 18,689.92 4,907.27
4540 Adm Benefits 68,684.00 5,723.67 7.170.29 7.470.29 572367 1,446.62
4130 Legal Fees 2,500.00 208.33 0.00 0.00 208 33 (208.33)
4140 Staff Training 1.500.00 125.00 892.50 89250 125.00 767.50
4150 Travel 2,500.00 208.33 0.00 0.00 208 33 (208.33)
4171 Auditing Fees 1,800.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 (150.00)
4190 Sundry 25,000.00 2,083.33 1,633.67 1,533.67 2,083.33 (549.66)
4190 CPBG Down Payment Assistance Progran 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Administration 326,263.00 27,188.58 33,193.65 33,193.65 27,188 .58 6,005.07
Tenant Services
4240 Tenant Services-Recreation 1,000.00 83,33 0.00 0.00 83.33 (83 33)
Total Tenant Services 1,000.00 83.33 0.00 0.00 B83.33 {83.33)
Utilities
4310 Water 0.00 0.00 (3,578.74) (3,578.74) 0.00 (3,578.74)
4320 Electric 15,000.00 1,250.00 1.157.42 1,157.42 1,250.00 (92 58)
4330 Gas 2,500.00 208.33 199.31 199.31 208.33 {9.02)
4390 Sewer 0.00 0.00 2,858.69 2,858 69 0.00 2,858 69
Total Utilities 17,500.00 1,458,323 636 68 636 68 1,458.33 {821.65)
Maintenance
4410 Maintenance Salaries 118,222.00 9,851 83 13,373.92 13,373.92 9,851.83 3,522.09
4540 Maintenance Benefits 39.684.00 3,307.00 2,141.26 2,141.26 3,307.00 {1,165.74)
4420 Materials 43,000.00 3,5683.33 1,015.98 1,015.98 3,58333 (2.567.35)
4430 Contract 85,000.00 7,08333 4.527.72 4,527.72 7,083 33 {2,555.61)
Total Maintenance 285,906.00 23,825.50 21,058.88 21,058.88 23,825 50 (2,766 62)
General
4510 Insurance 22,000.00 1.833.33 1,839.81 1,839.81 1.833 33 6.48
4570 Collection Loss 10,000.00 833.33 0.00 0.00 83333 (833.33)
4590 Real Estate Taxes 25,000.00 2,083.33 0.00 0.00 2,083 33 (2,083.33)
4580 Interest Expense-HHR 91,100.00 7.,591.67 45,550.00 45,550.00 7.591.67 37,958.32
4580 Interest Expense-FH 124,625.00 10,385.42 0.00 0.00 10,385 42 (10,385.42)
4580 Interest Expense-FORK(UB) 24 .341.00 2,028.42 3,623.86 3,623.86 2,028 .42 1,585 44
4580 Interest Expense-FORK(Selier Fin) 42 104.00 3,508.67 2.180.67 2,180.67 3,508 67 {1,328 00)
Total General 339,170.00 2B,264.17 53,194.34 53,194.34 28,264 17 2493017
TOTAL EXPENSES 96%,839.00 80,819.92 108,083.55 108,083.55 80,819.92 27,263 63
TOTAL RECEIPTS TO DATE 127,256.31
TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE 108,083.55
TOTAL RECEIPTS L TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE-Net Income/Loss 19,172.76

EGOING INEORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF

2 13[20
Nehemias Velez, FH Manager \

Date
Please note P/) payments below: Debt Pymts Due Debt Pymts YTD Debt Pymts Oulstanding

HHR 2606/%4 Go Bond Payment 221,100 45 550 175,550 130000

FH 2009/11 Go Bond Payment 449,625 o] 449,625 325000

United Bank-Forkovitch Units 81,511 6,793 74,718 87170

Seller Financed-Forkovitch Family 102,953 8,579 94,374 60849
Total 855,189 60,922 794,267



COMMERCE VILLAGE LLC (CVO)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Equity
For the Month of January 2020

Annual Monthly Total Actual Budget Overf{Under)
Budget Budget This Monih To Date To Date To Date
Receipts:
3110 Rental Income 78,892.00 6,574.33 7.634.00 7,634.00 6,574 33 1,059.67
3410 HAP Funding 110.000.00 9,166 67 8,037.00 8.037.00 9,166.67 {1.129.67)
3610 Inlerest (Reptacement&Operatir 360.00 3000 88.74 88.74 30.00 58.74
3690 Other Income-Laundry&Donatio 2,500.00 208 33 120.38 120.38 208.33 (87.95)
3690 Other Inc-Late fees,workorders 2,500.00 208 33 106.00 106.00 208.33 (102.33)
Tolal Receipts 194,252,00 16,187 67 15,986.12 15,986.12 16,187.67 (201.55}
Expenses:
Administration:
4110 Adm Salaries 17,592.00 1,466.00 244290 2,442 90 1,466.00 976 50
4540 Adm Benefits 567600 47300 645.64 645 64 47300 17264
4130 Legal Fees o.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
4140 Slaff Training 0.0c 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4150 Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4171 Auditing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4190 Sundry 2,900.00 24167 914,27 914.27 241.67 672.60
4180 Sundry-Management fees 10,000.00 833.33 824,14 824.14 83333 (9.19)
4190 Sundry-HCC fees 6.100.00 508.33 0.00 0.00 508 33 (508.33)
Tolal Adminstration 42.268.00 3,522 33 4,826.95 4,826 95 3.52233 1,304.62
Tenant Services:
4240-Case Mat/Peer Counseling 16,500.00 1,375.00 0.00 0.00 1,375.00 (1,375.00)
4240 Tenant Services-Client 1.500.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 (125.00)
Total Tenant Serv 18,000.00 1.500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 (1.500.00)
Utilities:
4310 Water 4,000.00 33333 355.41 355 41 33333 2208
4320 Electricity 20.000.00 1,666 67 1.717.68 1,717.68 1,666 67 51.01
4330 Gas 2,100.00 175.00 164.12 164.12 175.00 (10.88)
4390 Sewer 11,000.00 916.67 969.30 969 30 916 67 52.63
Total Utilities 37,100.00 3.001.67 3,206.51 3.208.51 3.091 67 114.84
Maintenance:
4410 Maintenance Salaries 9,669.00 805.75 1,106.14 1,106.14 80575 30039
4540 Maintenance Benefits 3.056.00 254 67 20507 205.07 254 67 (49.60)
4420 Materials 2,500.00 208.33 10.37 10.37 208.33 {197.96)
4430 Contract Costs 16,500 00 1,37500 2,103.40 2,103.40 1,375.00 72840
Total Maintenance 31.725.00 264375 342498 3,424 98 264375 78123
General Expenses:

4510 Insurance Expenses 5,200.00 433.33 22771 227.71 43333 (205.62)
4570 Collection Loss 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000
4580 Interest Expense 16,380.00 1.365.00 1,365.00 1,365.00 1.365.00 0.00
4580 Real Estate Taxes 24.00 2.00 1.01 1.01 200 (0.99)
1162 Replacement Reserve Accl 9,000.00 75000 750.00 750.00 750.00 000
Total General Exp. 30,604.00 2.550.33 234372 2,343.72 2,550.33 (20661}
TOTAL EXPENSES 159.697.00 13,308 08 13.802.16 13,802.16 13,308.08 494 08
TOTAL RECEIPTS TO DATE 15,986.12
TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE 13,802.16
TOTAL RECEIPTS LESS TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE-Income/Loss 2,183.96

| CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT

.L\hﬁ/\x*—-—- O LS ﬁLm 9\*\'73- 3U>O

e e r A
Sandra Lowther, Corr':merce "Uﬁ'ﬁage Manager Date
l._\..- /




2019 Budget Overruns

Resolution #

Resolution to approve differences in budgeted expenses versus actual expenses for fiscal year ending
2019,

Programs with Budget Overruns

Budgeted Expenscs Actual Expensces Budget Overrun
Housing Choice Voucher Program $6,045,447 $6.137,552 ($92,075)
Commerce Village, LLC $277,250 $303,337 ($26,086)

Programs that were within Budgeted Expenses

Local Community Development $1,100,780 $1,091,115 $9.,661
(includes Lincweaver Annex Apartments and Bridgeport Building)

JR “Polly” Linewcaver Aplts. $543,167 $528,612 $14,555
Franklin Heights, LLC $1,779,600 $1,666,489 $113,111

No budgets were done for Shenandoah Housing Corporation; 150 South Main, LLC; Lincweaver Annex
Corporation, and Commerce Village Management, LLC.



HARRISONBURG REDEVELOPMENT & HOUSING AUTHORITY FINANCIAL REPORT
UNAUDITED STATEMENT OF NET POSITION-End of Year Report
December 31, 2019

Business Activity Housing Choice Section 8 New Component

LCD Voucher Program  JRL APTS Units TOTAL
ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash 99,531 55 283,130 87 000 10911232 491774 84

Cash-Security Deposit Funds/FS 2813221 000 14 840 06 130824 40 173.796 67

Accounts Receivable 1,000,073 47 91,243 95 208 827 84 52.292.423 1.352,437 .69

Inventories-Malerials 000 000 ooo 807213 B,07213

Invesiments 0.00 0.00 000 103152331 1,031,523 N

Escrow Deposits 000 000 000 22493 32 22,493 32

Prepaid Charges 7.544 05 3.301.28 65,529 B2 13529 57 089,904 72
Total Current Assels 1,135,281.28 377,676.20 2689,197.72 1,367 BAT 48 3,170,002 68
Fixed Assels

Land, Structures, Equipment

or Development Cosis 656177578 6117692 320790157 23,219,25319 33,050,107 46

Accumulated Depreciation {3.648 115 3B} (61.176 92) (2,253,865.33) (9,224,241 32) (15187 398 95)
Total Fixed Assets 2.913.660 40 0.00 954 (36 24 13995011 87 17,862,708 .51
Other Assets.

Nates Receivable 000 000 0.00 000 000

Debt Amortization Fund-GAAP D00 000 000 {6,967 Ba) {6.967.88)

Deterred Charges D oo 000 000 ooo ooo
Total Other Assets. 000 000 +Reh] (6,967.88) (6,967 88)
TOTAL ASSETS 4,048,941 68 37767620 1,243.23366 1535580147 21,025,743

LIABILITIES

Current Labrltes:

Accounts Payable 43,668 69 91,471.33 22441175 956,220 94 1,317,772 11

Accrued Liabilities 39,978 87 3376922 9,444 42 18701712 270,209.63

Prepaid Renls 0.00 [ 34 0 00 2.242 00 2,242 00
Total Current Liabilities B3.647 56 125 240 55 233,856 17  1,147.480.06 1,590,224 34
Other Liabilities,

Fixed Liabilities-Bond Issue 594 963 56 000 1,361,92184 594500000 7,901,885 40

Deferred Credits 000 000 0.00 0oo 0.00

Permarnent Notes 000 000 0.00 2869239061 2 869,390 81
Total Other Liabifties 504,963 .56 000 136192184 981439081 1077127621
TOTAL LIABILITIES 678,611.12 12524055 158577801 0996187087 1236150055

FUND EQUITY

invest. in Capital Assets, net of Rel 0.00 000 000 000 000
Unrestricted Net Position (UNP) 3,370,330.56 126,332.42 (352,544.05) 5,394 020 60 8,538,139 53
Restricted Net Position (RNP) 0.00 126.103.23 000 000 126,103 23
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 3370330 56 252 43565 (352,544 05) 5,394,020 60 866424276
TOTAL LIABILITIES 4.048,941.68 37767620 1,243,23396 1535589147  21,025,743.31

AND FUND EQUITY

| CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF

\. ...... Al e

Michael G. Wong, ExEcutive Direclor



HARRISONBURG REDEVELOPMENT & HOUSING AUTHORITY FINANGIAL REPORT
UNAUDITED STATEMENT OF NET POSITION-End of Year Report

Current Assets:
Cash
Cash-Securily Deposil Funds
Accounts Receivable
Inventories-Materials
Investments
Escrow Deposits
Prepaid Charges

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets.
Land, Structures, Equipment
or Development Costs
Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assels:

Other Assets.
Notes Receivable
Debt Amortization Fund-GAAP
Deferred Charges

Total Other Assets:

TOTAL ASSETS

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Liabilities
Prepaid Rents/Other

Total Current Liabilities:

Other Liabilities
Fixed Liabilities-Bond Issue
Deferred Credits
Permanent Notes

Total Other Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Invest. in Capital Assets, net of Rel D
Unrestricted Nel Position

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND FUND EQUITY

Franklin

Heights, LLC

0.00
115,624 40
51,410.48
8.072.13
0.00

0.00
10,742.13
18584914

18,453,164.35
(8,392,427.68)
10,060,736 67

000
0.00
000
0.00

10,246,585 81

469,126 37
135,855 46

1,432 00
606,413 83

5.945,000.00

0.00
1,686,326 87
7.631,326 .87

8.237.740.70

0.00
2,008,845.11

2,008,845.11

10,246,585.81

COMPONENT UNITS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

Commerce Shenandoah Lineweaver
Village LLC Housing Corp Annex Corp Village Mgt LLC Main (HCM)

109,112.32
15,200 00
881.95
0.00
166,206 31
22,493 32
939.00
314,832 .90

3,981,476 58
{474,839.00)
3,506.537.58

0.00
(6,967.88)

0.00
(6,967.88)

3.814,502.60

400,912.54
50,513.45
810.00
452,235.99

0.00
000
1.150,000.00
1,150,000 00

1.602,235.99

0.00
2,212,266.61

2,212,266 .61

3,814,502 60

ASSETS

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
865,225.00
0.00
924.22
866,149.22

000
0.00
0.00

0.00
000
000
0.00

866,149.22

LIABILITIES

3,767 .47
0.00
0.00

3,767 47

0.00
0.00
000
0.00

3,767.47

FUND EQUITY

0.00
862,381.75

862,381.75

866,149.22

000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
924 22
924 .22

000
000
0.00

0.00
000
0.00
0.00

924 22

39,132.78
0.00
0.00
39,132.78

0.00
0.00
000
000

39,132.78

0.00
(38.208 56)

(38,208.56)

924 22

Commerce

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
92.00
0.00
0.00
92 00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

92 00

2,045.00
000
0.00

2,04500

000
0.00
000
000

2,045.00

0.00
{1,953 00

(1,953.00)

92.00

150 South

0.00
0.00
000
0.00
000
000
000
000

784,612.26
{356,974 64)
427,637.62

000
0.00
000
000

427,637.62

43,236.78
648 21
0.00
43,884 89

0.00
0.00
33,063.94
33,063.94

76,948 93

.00
350,688 69

350,688 69

427637 .62

TOTAL

109,112.32
130.824.40
§2.292.43
8.072.13
1,031,623.31
22,483 .32
13.529.57
1,367.847 48

23,219,253.19
(9.224,241.32)
13,995,011.87

0.00
{6.967.89)

000
(6,967 88)

15,355,891.47

958,220 94
187,017.12
2,242.00
1,147 480.06

5,945,000.00

0.00
2,869,390.81
8.814,390.81

9.961,870.87

0.00
5,394,020 .60

5,394,020.60

15,355,891.47



HARRISONBURG REDEVELOPMENT & HOUSING AUTHORITY

UNAUDITED COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY

DECEMBER 31, 2019-End of Year Report

INCOME

LOCAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT/BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM

JR "POLLY" LINEWEAVER APARTMENTS
FRANKLIN HEIGHTS, LLC

COMMERCE VILLAGE LLC

SHENANDOAH HOUSING CORPORATION (SHC)
LINEWEAVER ANNEX CORPORATION (LAC)
COMMERCE VILLAGE MANAGEMENT LLC

150 SOUTH MAIN, LLC

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSES

LOCAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT/BUSINESS ACTIVI
HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM

JR "POLLY" LINEWEAVER APARTMENTS

FRANKLIN HEIGHTS, LLC

COMMERCE VILLAGE LLC

SHENANDOAH HOUSING CORPORATION (SHC)
LINEWEAVER ANNEX CORPORATION (LAC)
COMMERCE VILLAGE MANAGEMENT LLC

150 SOUTH MAIN, LLC

TOTAL EXPENSES

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

BREAKDOWN PER PROGRAM

LOCAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT/BUSINESS ACTIVI

HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM

JR "POLLY" LINEWEAVER APARTMENTS
FRANKLIN HEIGHTS, LLC

COMMERCE VILLAGE LLC

SHENANDOAH HOUSING CORPQORATION (SHC)
LINEWEAVER ANNEX CORPORATION (LAC)
COMMERCE VILLAGE MANAGEMENT LLC

150 SOUTH MAIN, LLC

| E;‘ERTS'Y THAT THE FOREGOING INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO jHE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIl

Michael G. Wong, Executive Director

$1,091,119.15
$6,137,552 .38
$528,612.06
$1,666,489.49
$303,336.52
$1,323.31
$1,573.31
$450.00
$38,352.97

$9,768,809.19

-5341,916.66
-$83,679.56
-$29,012.91
-532,227.55

-$107,602.04

-$1,323.31
-$1,573.31

-$450.00
$29,314.57

{568,470.77)

$749,202.49
$6,053,872.82
$499,599.15
$1,634,261.94
$195,734.48
50.00

$0.00

$0.00
$67,667.54

$9,200,338.42

-$568,470.77

fik\\ﬂ [51015 N T

Date



HARRISONBURG REDEVELOPMENT & HOUSING AUTHORITY

LOCAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT {incl Lineweaver Annex Apartments/Bridgeport)
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY
DECEMBER 31, 2019-End of Year Report

Receipts

3110 Rent Receipts
3410 HMISAVHSP Grant Funds
3610 Interest Income
3690 Other Income
3690 Admin. Fees
3690 Application Fees
3690 Lease Income
3690 Management Fees

Total Receipts

Expenses
Administration
4110 Salaries
4540 Benefits
4130 Legal Expense
4140 Staff Training
4150 Travel
4171 Auditing Fees
4190 Sundry-Admin. Exp.

4190 Community Donations (COC/CRC et

4190 HMIS/COC Match for Grant Funds
4190 HMIS/VHSP Grant Expenses
4230 Tenant Services

Total Administration

Utilities
4310 Water
4320 Electric
4330 Gas
4390 Sewer
Total Utilities

Maintenance
4410 Salaries
4540 Benefits
4420 Materials
4430 Contract Costs
Total Maintenance

General Expenses
4510 Insurance
4571 Bad Debt Expense
4580 Interest Expense
4800 Depreciation Expense
Total General

Total Expenses

TOTAL RECEIPTS TO DATE
TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE
NET OPERATING INCOMEKLOSS)

533,465.00
137,076.00
0.00
186,600.00
10,000.00
15,000.00
4,800.00
10,000.00
896,941.00

190,654.00
59,559.00
12,500.00

6,000.00
16,000.00
4,800.00
44,100.00
25,000.00
98,084.00
53,004.00
1,000.00
510,701.00

9,100.00
58,150.00
1,800.00
23,500.00
92,550.00

103,177.00
32,655.00
26,000.00
79,500.00

241,332.00

21,382.00
0.00
37,831.18
196,983.53
256,1986.71

1,100.779.71

533,683.34
143,612.71
12.73
38,072.87
12,012.51
7,500.00
4,400.00
9,808.33
749,202.49

1592,536.34
60,470.43
14,904.82

7,138.71
34,718.53
4,800.00
38,552.82
10,330.23
9,980.84
158,849.15
262.50
532,544.37

8,519.48
63,805.76
895.38
22,888.20
96,108.82

92,778.50
21,574.87
26,750.81
85,998.11
227,102.29

14,116.82
5,692.14
18,571.18
196,983.53
235,363.67

1.091,118.15

Annual Budget Actual to Date Over/(Under) Budget

218.34
6,536.71
12.73
(148,527.13)
2,012.51
(7,500.00)
(400.00)
(91.67)
(147,738.51)

1,882.34
911.43
2,404.82
1,138.71
18,718.53
0.00
(5,547.18)
(14,669.77)
(88,103.16)
105,845.15
(737.50)
21,843.37

(580.52)
5655.76

{904.62)

{611.80)
3,5568.82

(10,398.50)

(11,080.13)
750.81
6,498.11

(14,229.71)

(7,265.18)
5,692.14

(19,260.00)
0.00
(20,833.04)

9,660.56

749,202.49
1,091,119.15
(341,916.66)



HARRISONBURG REDEVELOPMENT & HOUSING AUTHORITY
HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY
DECEMBER 31, 2019-End of Year Report

Receipts
3300 Interest Income-Restricted 0.00 0.00
3300 FSS Fort. 0.00 4,288.00
3300RC Fraud/Abuse Rec.-Adm 16,000.00 7.350.23
3300RC Fraud/Abuse Rec -HAP 16,000.00 7.,350.23
3690 Other Income 0.00 0.00
3410 FSS Grant Income 28,444 00 2559936
3410 HCV HAP Income 5,564,496 00 480,572.00
3410 HCV Adm Income 437,219.00 5,528,713.00
Total Receipts 6,062,15900 6,053,872.82
Expenses

Administration
4110 Salaries 269,276.00 272,401.99
4540 Benefits 95,351.00 B7.665,56
4110 FSS Salaries 28,444.00 28,444.00
4130 Legal Fees 0.00 0.00
4140 Training 2,000 .00 2,181.00
4150 Travel 2,000.00 4.456.02
4171 Auditing Fees 6,940.00 6,940.00
4190 Sundry 44,000.00 42,478.77
4190.1 Portability Fees 5,500.00 2,520.72
Total Administration 453,511.00 447.088.06

Utilities

4310 Waler 0.00 0.00
4320 Electric 0.00 0.00
4330 Gas 0.00 0.00
4390 Sewer 0.00 0.00
Total Utilities 0.00 0.00

Maintenance
4410 Maintenance Labor 0.00 000
4540 Employee Benefits 0.00 0.00
4420 Materials 0.00 0.00
4430 Contract Costs 0.00 0.00
Total Maintenance 0.00 0.00

General

4510 insurance 11,47000 6,637.52
4570 Bad Debt Expense 0.00 (10,303.85)
4800 Depreciation Expense 0.00 0.00
Total General 11,470.00 (3,666.33)
Total Expenses (excl HAP) 464,981.00 443,421.73
47156 HAP 5,680,486,00 5,627,507 65
4715PORT IN 0.00 0.00
4715 UAP 0.00 0.00
4718 FSS Escrow 0.00 66,623.00
Total HAP 5,5680,496.00 5,694,13065
Total GenerallHAP 6,045477.00 6,137,552.38

TOTAL RECEIPTS TO DATE
TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE
NET OPERATING INCOME/(LOSS)

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS-ADM
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS-HAP

Annual Budget Actual to Date Over/{Under) Budget

0.00
4,288.00

(8.649.77)
(8,649.77)
0.00

(2,844 .64)
(5,083,924 00)
5,091,494.00
(8,286.18)

3,125.9%
(7,685 .44)
0.00
0.00
181.00
2,456.02
0.00
{1,521.23)
(2,979.28)
(6,422 94)

000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000

(4.832.48)
{10,303.85)
000

(15,136.33)

(21,559.27)

47,011.65
0.c0

0.00
66.623.00
113,634 65

(92,075 38)
6,053,872 82
6,137,552.38

(83,679.56)

70,099.86
-153,779.42



HARRISONBURG REDEVELOPMENT & HOUSING AUTHORITY

J. R, "POLLY" LINEWEAVER APARTMENTS (JRL)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY
DECEMBER 31, 2019-End of Year Report

Receipts
3110 Dwelling Rental
3410 HAP Funding
3410 Service Coordinator Grant
3610 Investment Income
3690 Other Receipts
Total Receipts

Expenses
Administration
4110 Salaries
4540 Benefits
4130 Legal Fees
4140 Training
4150 Travel
4171 Auditing Fees
4190 Sundry
Total Administration

Tenant Services
4220-40 Service Coordinator Grant
4230 Tenant Services-Other
Total Tenant Services

Utilities
4310 Water
4320 Electric
4390 Sewer
Total Ulilities

Maintenance
4410 Salaries
4540 Benefits
4420 Materials
4430 Contract Costs
Total Maintenance

General
4510 Insurance
4570 Bad Debi Expense
4580 United Bank Bond Interest
4800 Depreciation Expense
Total General

Total Expenses

TOTAL RECEIPTS TO DATE
TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE

Annual Budget

174,802.00
262,204.00
66,107.00
0.00
12,000.00
515,113.00

61,380.00
19,629.00
1,000.00
0.00

0.00
1,200.00
15,000.00
98,209.00

66,107.00
1,000.00
67,107.00

7,500.00
65,000.00
25,000.00
97,500.00

46,120.00
14,808.00
8,000.00
55,000.00
123,928.00

12,000.00
0.00
37,323.00
107,099.88
156,422.88

543,166.88

NET OPERATING INCOME/{(LOSS)

170,161.79
258,213.00
58,776.24
0.00
11,448.12
499,599.15

61,747.19
19,926.25
9,581.48
217.50
962.36
1,200.00
12,235.10
105,869.88

64,125.85
262.50
64,388.35

8,187.17
65,647.65
23,651.14
97,485.96

36,660.63
7,861.12
13,274.50
46,334.37
104,130.62

9,145.57
2,623.23
37,868.57
107,099.88
156,737.25

528,612.06

Actual to Date Over/{Under) Budget

(4,640.21)
(2,991.00)
(7,330.76)
0.00
{551.88)
(15,513.85)

367.19
297.25
8,581.48
217.50
962.36
0.00

(2,764.90)
7,660.88

(1,981.15)
{737.50)
(2,718.65)

687.17

£647.65
(1,348.86)

(14.04)

(9,459.37)
(6,946.88)
5,274.50
(8,665.63)
(19,797.38)

(2.854.43)
2,623.23
545.57
0.00
314.37

14,554.82

499,599.15
528,612.06
(29,012.91)



HARRISCNBURG REDEVELOPMENT & HOUSING AUTHORITY

FRANKLIN HEIGHTS, LLC

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY
DECEMBER 31, 2019-End of Year Report

Receipts
3110 Dwelling Rental
3410 HAP Funding
3410 CDBG Funds
3610 Interest Income
3690 Other Receipts
Total Receipts

Expenses
Administration
4110 Salaries
4540 Benefits
4130 Legal Fees
4140 Training
4150 Travel
4171 Auditing Fees
4190 CDBG Down Pymt Asst Prgm
4190 Sundry
Total Administration

Tenant Services
4220 Recreation
Total Tenant Services

Utilities
4310 Water
4320 Electric
4330 Gas
4310 Sewer
Total Utilities

Maintenance
4410 Labor
4540 Benefits
4420 Materials
4430 Contract
Total Maintenance

General
4510 Insurance
4570 Bad Debt
4520 Real Estate Taxes
4580 Interest Expense
4800 Depreciation Expense
Total General

Total Expenses

TOTAL RECEIPTS TO DATE
TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE

NET OPERATING INCOME/(LOSS)

Annual Budget

380,005.00
993,000.00
140,000.00
0.00
25,000.00
1,538,005.00

222,262.00
70,801.00
2,000.00
1,000.00
1,500.00
1,800.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
349,363.00

1,000.00
1,000.00

0.00
15,000.00
3,400.00
0.00
18,400.00

102,899.00
33,318.00
43,500.00

100,000.00

279,717.00

45,000.00
0.00
24,000.00
302,318.00
759,802.02
1,131,120.02

1.779,600.02

Actuzl o Date Over/(Under) Budget

357,698.95 (22,306.05)
1,101,531.00 108,531.00
144,000.00 4,000.00
838.04 838.04
30,193.95 5,193.95
1,634,261.94 96,256.94
223,108.33 846.33
75,408.71 4,607.71
1,679.35 (20.65)
823.00 (177.00)
2,218.00 718.00
1,800.00 0.00
8,330.76 (16,669.24)
22,932.30 (2,067.70)
336,600.45 (12,762.55)
437.06 (562.94)
437.06 (562.94)
(2,991.39) (2,991.39)
9,899.39 (5,100.61)
1,026.99 (2,373.01)
(5,710.60) (5,710.60)
2,224.39 (16,175.61)
90,900.57 (11,998.43)
24,075.27 (9,242.73)
35,406.82 (8,093.18)
71,355.69 (28,644.31)
221,738.35 (57,978.65)
20,175.48 (24,824.52)
6,142.13 6,142.13
23,997.82 (2.18)
295,371.79 (6.946.21)
759,802.02 0.00
1,105,489.24 (25,630.78)
1,666,489.49 113,110.53
1,634,261.94

1,666,489.49
(32,227.55)



HARRISONBURG REDEVELOPMENT & HOUSING AUTHORITY

COMMERCE VILLAGE LLC

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY
DECEMBER 31, 2019-End of Year Report

Receipts
3110 Dwelling Rental
3410 HAP Funding
3610 Investment Income
3680 Other Receipts
Total Receipts

Expenses
Administration
4110 Salaries
4540 Benefits
4130 Legal Fees
4140 Training
4150 Travel
4171 Auditing Fees
4190 Sundry
Total Administration

Tenant Services
4220-40 Peer Counseling (CSB)
4230 Tenant Services-Other
Total Tenant Services

Utilities
4310 Water
4320 Electric
4330 Gas
4390 Sewer
Total Utilities

Maintenance
4410 Salaries
4540 Benefits
4420 Materials
4430 Contract Costs
Total Maintenance

General

4510 Insurance
4570 Bad Debt Expense
4571 Real Estate Taxes
4580 Interest
4800 Depreciation Expense
4800 Amortization Expense

Total General

Total Expenses

TOTAL RECEIPTS TO DATE

TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE

Annual Budget

78,892.00
110,000.00
360.00
5,000.00
194,252.00

17,692.00
5,676.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
19,000.00
42,268.00

16,500.00
1,500.00
18,000.00

4,000.00
20,000.00
2,100.00
11,000.00
37,100.00

9,669.00
3,056.00
2,500.00
16,500.00
31,725.00

5,200.00
0.00

2400
16,380.00
126,553.47
0.00
148,157 47

277,250.47

NET OPERATING INCOME/(LOSS)

Actual to Date Over/{Under) Budget

86,679.20
101,692.00
1,251.10
6,112.18
195,734.48

18,754.05
2,968.06
100.00
435.00
176.32
0.00
23,840.89
46,274.32

18,826.46
1,286.00
20,112.46

4,146.83
18,230.38
2,532.78
11,444.10
36,354.09

11,106.22
2,771.35
3,541.44

18,777.44

34,195.45

3,020.22
8,670.59
12.12
26,408.62
126,553.47
1,735.18
166,400.20

303,336.52

7,787.20
(8,308.00)
891.10
1,112.18
1,482.48

1,162.05
(2,707.94)
100.00
435.00
176.32
0.00
4,840.89
4,006.32

2,326.46
(214.00)
2,112.46

146.83
(1,769.62)

432.78

444.10
(745.91)

1,436.22
(284.65)
1,041.44
277.44
2,470.45

(2.179.78)
8,670.59

(11.88)
10,028.62
0.00
1,735.18
18,242.73

{26,086.05)
195,734.48

303,336.52
(107,602.08)



2/19/2020, 1:26 PM lof3

€ GetHelp | (")Logoff/ Return to Secure Systems
List Summary Profile Comments
Elizabeth webb Field Office: 3FPH RICHMOND PROGRAM CENTER
(MXW665) . .
Housing Agency: VA{14 Harrisonburg RHA
PHA Fiscal Year End: 12/31/2019
SEMAP
Logoff

OMB Approval No. 2577-0215

SEMAP CERTIFICATION (Page 1}
Fublic reperting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 12 hours per
response, inctuding the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. This agency
may not conduct or sponsor, and you are not required to respond to, a collection of information unless
it displays a currently valid OMB contral number.

This collection of information is required by 24 CFR sec 985.101 which requires a Public Housing
Agency (PHA) administering a Section 8 tenant-based assistance program to submit an annual
SEMAP Certification within 60 days after the end of its fiscal year. The information from the PHA
concerns the performance of the PHA and provides assurance that there is no evidence of seriously
deficient performance. HUD uses the information and other data to assess PHA management
capabilities and deficiencies, and to assign an overail performance rating to the PHA. Responses are
mandatory and the information collected does not lend itself o confidentiality

Chack here if the PHA expends less than $300,000 a year in federal awards (]

Indicators 1 - 7 will not be rated if the PHA expends less than $300,000 a year in Federal awards and
its Section 8 programs are not audited for compliance with regulations by an independent auditor. A
PHA that expends less than $300,000 in Federal awards in a year must still complete the certification
for these indicators.

Performance Indicators

1 Selection from Waiting List (24 CFR 982.54(d)(1) and 982.204(a))
a. The HA has written policies in its administrative plan for selecting applicants from the waiting list

PHA Response @ Yes (' No

b. The PHA's quality control samples of applicants reaching the top of the waiting list and
admissions show that at least 98% of the families in the samples were selected from the waiting tist
for admission in accordance with the PHA's policies and met the selection criteria that determined
their places on the waiting list and their order of selection.

PHA Response @ Yes _! No

2 Reasonable Rent (24 CFR 982.4, 982.54{d}(15}, 982.158(f)(7) and 982.507)

a. The PHA has and implements a reasonable written method to determine and document for each
unit leased that the rent to owner is reasonable based on current rents for comparable unassisted
units (i) at the time of initial leasing, (i) before any increase in the rent to owner, and (iii) at the HAP
contract anniversary if there is a 5 percent decrease in the published FMR in effect 60 days before
the HAP contract anniversary. The PHA's method takes into consideration the location, size, type,
quality, and age of the program unit and of similar unassisted units and any amenities, housing
sefvices, maintenance or utilities provided by the owners.

PHA Response @ Yes ' No

https:’hudapps.hud.gov/pic/semap/smpassessmentcertification.asp



2/19/2020, 1:26 PM 2al

b. The PHA's quality control sample of tenant files for which a determination of reascnable rent was
required to show that the PHA followed its written method to determine reasonable rent and
documented its determination that the rent to owner is reasonable as required for (check one)

PHA Response @ At least 98% of units sampled 80 to 97% of units sampled
O Less than 80% of units sampled

3 Determination of Adjusted Income (24 CFR part 5, subpart F and 24 CFR 982.516)

The PHA's qualily control sample of tenant files show that at the time of admission and
reexamination, the PHA properly obtained third party verification of adjusled income or documenled
why third parly verification was not available; used the verified information in determining adjusted
income; properly altributed allowances for expenses; and, where the family is responsible for utilities
under the lease, the PHA used the appropriate ulility allowances far the unit leased in determining
the gross rent for {check one):

PHA Response @ At least 90% of files sampled ) 80 to 89% of files sampled
O Less than 80% of files sampled

4 Utility Allowance Schedule {24 CFR 982.517}

The PHA maintains an up-to-date utility schedule. The PHA reviewed utility rate data that it
obtained within the last 12 months, and adjusted its utility allowance schedule if there has been a
change of 10% or more in a utility rate since the last time the utility allowance schedule was revised.

PHA Response @ Yes O No

5 HQS Quality Control (24 CFR 982.405(b))

The PHA supervisor (or other qualified person) reinspected a sample of units during the PHA fiscal
year, which met the minimum sample size required by HUD (see 24 CFR 985.2), for quality control
of HQS inspections. The PHA supervisor's reinspected sample was drawn from recently completed
HQS inspections and represents a cross section of neighborhoods and the work of cross section of
inspectors.

PHA Response @& Yes O No

& HQS Enforcement {24 CFR 882.404)

Tne PHA's quality control sample of case files with failed HQS inspections shows thal, for all cases
sampled, any cited life-threatening HQS deficiencies were corrected within 24 hours from the
inspection and, all other cited HQS deficiencies were corrected within no more than 30 calendar
days from the inspection or any PHA-approved exlension, or, if HQS deficiencies were not corrected
within the required time frame, the PHA stopped housing assistance payments beginning no later
than the first of the month following the correction period, or look prompt and vigorous action to
enforce the family oblgations for (check one):

PHA Response @ At least 98% of cases sampled /) Less than 98% of cases sampled

7 Expanding Housing Opportunities.
(24 CFR 982.54(d}(5), 982.153(b)(3) and (b}(4}, 982.301(a) and 983.301(b){4} and (b){12}))
Applies only to PHAs with jurisdiction in metropolitan FMR areas

Check here if not applicable [3

a. The PHA has a wrilten policy to encourage paricipation by owners of units outside areas of
poverly or minority concentration which clearly delineates areas in its jurisdiction that the PHA
considers areas of poverty or minarity concentration, and which includes actions the PHA will take to
encourage owner parlicipation.

PHA Response @ Yes O No

hups:/thudapps_hud.gov/pic/ semap/smpassessmenteertification.asy



2/19/2020, 1:26 PM Jof3

b. The PHA has documentation that shows that it took actions indicated in its written policy to
encourage participation by owners outside areas of poverty and minority concentration.

PHA Response @ Yes ' No

¢. The PHA has prepared maps that show various areas, both within and neighboring its
jurisdiction, with housing opportunities outside areas of poverty and minority concentration; the PHA
has assembled information about job opportunities, schools and services in these areas; and the
PHA uses the maps and related information when briefing voucher holders.

PHA Response @ Yes ' No

d. The PHA's information packet for certificate and voucher holders contains either a list of owners
who are willing to lease, or properties available for lease, under the voucher program, or a list of
other organizations that will help families find units and the list inciudes properties or organizations
that operate outside areas of poverty or minority concentration.

PHA Response @ Yes ' No

e. The PHA's information packet includes an explanation of how portability works and includes a list
of neighboring PHAs with the name, address and telephone number of a portability contact person at
each.

PHA Response @ Yes ' No

f The PHA has analyzed whether voucher holders have experienced difficulties in finding housing
outside areas of poverty or minority concentration and, where such difficulties were found, the PHA
has considered whether it is appropriate to seek approval of exception payment standard amounts in
any part of its jurisdiction and has sought HUD approvatl when necessary.

PHA Response @& Yes 0 No

Page 1 of 2
Go to Comments Go to Deconcentration Addendum

Save Reset

hitps://hudapps.hud.gov/pic/semap/smpassessmentcertification.asp



27192020, 1:27 PM

Elfzabeth Webb
{MXWG65)

SEMAP

Logoff

1 of

@GetHelp | (Hiogoff ! Return to Secure Systems
List Summary Profile Comments
i Field Office: 3FPH RICHMOND PROGRAM CENTER
Housing Agency: VA014 Harrisonburg RHA

PHA Fiscal Year End: 12/31/2018

SEMAP CERTIFICATION (Page 2}

Performance Indicators

8 Payment Standards{24 CFR 982.503)

The PHA has adopted current payment standards for the voucher program by unit size for each FMR ai
in the PHA jurisdiction and, if applicable, for each PHA-designated part of an FMR area, which do not
exceed 110 percent of the current applicable FMR and which are not less than 80 percent of the current
FMR (unless a lower percent is approved by HUD). {24 CFR 982.503)

PHA Response ® Yes O No

FMR Area Name Harrisonburg, VA MS FMR 1 of

Enter current FMRs and payment standards (PS)
0-BR FMR 680 1-BR FMR 685 2-BR FMR 902 3-BR FMR 1188 4-BR FMR 1584

PS 748 PS 753 PS 992 P3 1306 PS 1742

Save Add Delet
If the PHA has jurisdiction in more than one FMR area, and/or if the PHA has eslablished separate
payment standards for a PHA-designated part of an FMR area, add simifar FMR and payment standard
comparisions for each FMR area and designaled area

9 Timely Annual Reexaminations(24 CFR 5.617)

The PHA completes a reexamination for each parlicipating family al ieast every 12 months.(24 CFR
5617}

PHA Response @ Yes ('No

10 Correct Tenant Rent Calculations(24 CFR 982, Subpart K}

The PHA correctly calculates tenant rent in the rental certificate program and the family rent to owner in
the rental voucher program (24 CFR 982 ,Subpart K}

PHA Response @ Yes C'No

11 Pre-Contract HQS Inspections({24 CFR 982.305)

Each newly leased unit passes HQS inspection before the beginning date of the assisted lease and HA
contract.(24 CFR 982 305)

PHA Response @ Yes (JNo

12 Continuing HQS !nspections{24 CFR 982.405(a))
The PHA inspects each unit under conlract as required (24 CFR 982 405(a))
PHA Response @ Yes (' No

13 Lease-Up

The PHA executes assislance contracts on hehalf of eligible famiiies for the number of units that has
been under budget for al least one year. The PHA executes assistance contracts on behalf of eligible
families for the number of units that has been under budget for al least one year
PHA Response @ Yes (*No

14 Family Self-Sufficiency (24 CFR 984.105 and 984.305)

https: ‘hudapps.hud.gov pic/semap/ smpassessmentcertificationcontd.as



2/19/2020, 1:27 PM

20f3

14a.Family Self-Sufficiency Enrollment. The PHA has enrolled families in FSS as
required.

Applies only to PHAs required to administer an FSS program.

Check here if not applicable =

a. Number of mandatory FSS slots (Count units funded under the FY 1992 FSS
incentive awards and in FY 1993 and later through 10/20/1998. Exclude units funded
in connection with Section 8 and Section 23 project-based contract terminations;
public housing demolition, disposition and replacement; HUD multifamily property
sales; prepaid or terminated mortgages under section 236 or section 221(d){3); ard
Section 8 renewal funding. Subtract the number of families that successfully
completed their contracts on or after 10/21/1998.)

Or, Number of mandatory FSS slots under HUD-approved exception (If not
applicable, leave blank)

b. Number of FSS families currently enrolled

c. Portability: If you are the initial PHA, enter the number of families currently enrolled
in your FSS program, but who have moved under portability and whose Section 8
assistance is administered by another PHA

Percent of FSS slots filled (b+c divided by a) (This is a nonenterable field. The
system will calculate the percent when the user saves the page)

74b. Percent of FSS Participants with Escrow Account Balances.The PHA has made
progress in supporting family self-sufficiency as measured by the percent of currently
enrolled FSS families with escrow account balances.(24 CFR 984.305)

Applies only to PHAS required to
administer an FSS program
Check here if not applicable

PHA -
Response O Yes (O No

Portability: If you are the initial PHA, enter the number of families with FSS escrow
accounts currently enrolled in your FSS program, but who have moved under
portability and whose Section 8 assistance is administered by another PHA

15 Deconcentration Bonus
The PHA is submitting with this certification data which show that :

(1) Half or more of all Section 8 families with children assisted by the PHA in its principal operating area
resided in low poverty census tracts at the end of the last PHA FY;

(2} The percent of Section 8 mover families with children who moved to low poverty census tracts in the
PHA's principal operating area during the last PHA FY is atleast two percentage points higher than the
percent of all Section 8 families with children who resided in low poverty census tracts at the end of the |
PHA FY; or

(3) The percent of Section 8 mover families with children who moved to low poverty census tracts in the
PHA's principal operating area over the last two PHA FY is at least two percentage points higher than th
percent of all Section & families with children who resided in low poverty census tracts at the end of the
second to last PHA FY.

PHA Response {OYes @No

Deconcentration Addend

https:‘hudapps.hud.gov/pic/semap/smpassessmentcertificationcontd.asp



2/19/2020, 1:27 PM 3 of

Go to Comments Back to Pa¢
Save Rese

https:‘hudapps.hud. gov/pic/semap/smpassessmentcentificationcontd.as



E9'2S9LSY
oo

1590 9L 4L
ooo
$6'86E°28LGL
£9'500'666 8
0lL'6st L22p
G/ ZE'ASZ

86'EZ5'26% 12
00°'988°020°C

LO'B0Y'L6E'L

£0ZBi'80
06'9E8-

£0696 9
9L LO0L'LE

1£902'991
000

¢6'S20 482

0oc
LG L

L rA-p X4
£6Z¥6'L

000
P OEC' LB
|6y ¥56 Lot
v6 B¥E Y02
000

co0
0oo

9v'518'952
PYIBLELL
L ivE Ll

000

19 129°6%¢C

{Aju0 owaw)
$jei0 L

€9 L59ESY

Cy'080 1832

BEG1179'E-
02 116'7I5
52 /68 10E

6£830'6105
Y0 T2 625

91'82EZCr |GUEZ'LRY

aleZeZEr 61DIG0CS

G0'wred

S9'608'5T

E6 276 ¢

09 ZE0 51~
006} 28

8508 9

94 E99'ETL
\Zeel 8g

S5 LE5'66

Ananay
ssauisng

wuno
uoneutwyy

oos

coo PT'9E0 756

ECGO9'EST Z-
Q9BEL B0 L
05.€2'5

08 %97 Ly

65 0BE'ESE'L
©0'085 522

coc ZL 161692

ZB 625'69

coo v8 228802

9z 8L 8-
9vergic

99 E¥SL6!L

oo 80078 7

90078 ¥1

000

ey
| dSHA | Bueutag
eoom®is | 26l vl AV04D
00S ooz

1998209001

B9 L2v'ZEL
LLTIOLEDY

[X-RY )

ZBSIEED:

TL65 el 0t

96'€80°006

e -ET
©5 968

06958
EizeL Ot

aroir is

(A g

6L EDLLE

Qr vZ95LL
Qv ¥29'5LL

uolaruisued meN D77 'siubiey

ulixueld
papuadlg
AHd

0ZGATPEEE GO0 coo

POELE 1E8-
grote Ll
grais ey
O0'6EE'ES

BEPLOEISE
COC00'9E

97 06E'GEZ coo “cozreSt

Ba'686'C

| 1ES0Z59L

56 Led coo coa

S8 CyL 0L~

CazZzo Ll

ZEZTIEPZL 00D

Qo 0ez'stE

GO Zr6'5L

00 2v65L

ZeZLi'60L

spup) Bled
pRuasald
Ajlazaia810

Rl 8§54 wesfoiy
ADH G weansuiew
968'v! #VA4D 628 v #v0d4D
ogcy 0oy

oco

6918 LY
»6E0¥

8624209

Qe veL iCE

BZ L0E'E

E4R A TS

v e

[A-FA%4" T4

81 6507 Lvi

i 220715t

wesBoig saunop
a0y Buisnoy
128 ¥L #vad40
oSy

000

o000

o0

WEIS) IBig
o[ad
61271 #0412
Hyd

coQ

coo

oo

piaog sas GsH

Anejiny

1617 #v040

00z

LODBODEY 7 LODBAJRI

WALRT-uCU - 8|GEMDTAS 12}
safebuour pue 69,0N
S{9S5E WAL UBU JOUID

vaiedaidas paienwnIoe 081
10 10U ‘5}aSSe pox! B0 ]
ssaiboig Ul uoonnsung 9L

uonepesdap pajenunody 99t
SiUDWBADICWI P;0LBSEDT GTL

GOHERSIUNUPE - AlBUILTew vl

g juawdinka “aninung
sBunjomp - LaunoEw €51
2 uawdinba ‘anjuIn

000

pue
_s1955€ paxiy
"S13SSY ANTHUNINON

eoo S13S8V 05t
INTHHND WLO0L
wouj anp - wesdoidowl pol
SBLOUDAL L'ER]
819,050 Jof BILTMO]Y
SDUOLUBALG £91
Ej9SEe JBYI0 2v!
pue sasuscxe predald
pajILL5aY - SiUILWISHAU| ZE .
PaIILISAIIN - SIUAULSAAUL LEL

SIUNCSIE |BHGROP J0f MONE OZL
O 13U ‘SBQRAIIIBS (B0 ]

DGEAIEDDI [STIBU POIUTY 6T

pneld-siuncaoy Lglt
iN;;QnoQ 0§ BIUEMOD|[Y
Asaooay eneid 82l
wauro-aiqensaay 21
sabebiyow pue saseN
SAUY0 - Siunc0e 2 921
[MEGROR J&) S3UeMD))y
s;uaJ Buijamd - 5;uno22e {921
INEANOD JO) BOUBMOIIY
SuB) 871
Btnamp - SIUBUGL - MY
SNOBUBNDASW - Y §ZL
wawupaeh Jat0 - Hiv 21
PriH - WY 221
sa0iold YHd - v 121
sajgeaaszal
$30U pUB 5jUN0ToY

uyseg oL 00
usodag 1t
ALiroag Jueua) - 4seD
{onesey ADIAVHISS EiL
[aw) pejal;sal Jaygio - ysel

000

ABP/POW - PBIILNSAL - YSED 21}

paiatssamn - 4SBD L1f
'§18SEY UBLND
51385V
Buisnop
anpoddng
L92°¢L #YQd4D
oos

# aun]

uolssIwgng Sa4-PaYpNYUN
610Z ‘L€ Jaqwasag o) | Atenuep poyad ayy Jog

uoljisod 19N u1 sabueys pue sasuadxy ‘sanuaaey Jo wawalels Buuquoyn
Auoyiny Buisnoy pue wewdojaaapay Binquosiey




§1'260'6250Z 9l BZETLy E£91v6BY0'Y COC

L 6IEEY9'8 000 WGOEEIEE 000

B vHBBIS L L9TETHELL
EZ'€0L9Z1

DEZEB'¥PE6'9 coo ¥8'960'241°2 000

C00

vPZL626'HL 91'8Ze'Ze L Ll9ess 020

ST 1I6'869° 0% coo cOvi6885 00D

G5 ¥2L'6S ovvi96L

£52E5°L8S

£1°0Z¢ 850°0L 09 662 695

61561 0EZ'} ‘9L'BZEZEY i JE968 00O
£0'z8t'08
000
000
¥0'956 Z1e

GLRZE T

96'€99 6¢

uskadara

LZETIERLL
oo

T4 :4

000
000

2E 649061

GE695 9 ¥0981'C

1€ SER'ES EpgLLe:
00

19092y BY'9EG'GE

S1 Z60'6L50Z ‘91'BZEZE BILYESYOF 000

¥1'ER9IBL'EL E0BLEL9EE 000
000

COZL6LI0L
000

100009971

96 EEZT LY

S0 pr5 26T

55 L7E'S5

09 508 10w

L0822 685" L
06761 '56E"}
EvviB Y
5495460}

e 5950821

11 £85°00C

AT

Z5ast'le

1900597k

09 iv5

6EQZ0 ¥

P PPSaL

A A

#Z'9C0'Y56

18'585'9¥Z'0)

¥E'EI0Z

69v95°0Zr

09'60r'6ZF'

GLO¥LIECE
IEISEVIO0L

212059

SZ 5578504

EEEBLZILL

95950 57C

Z9 LB 2Ls

COZEY L

COlsE vLL

-880Z E0L
LSEEB L

S60iE 7L

I18BLLE

18'585'9»Z'01

£9'SLY 090°01

99 TIEVECS 000 0D ZY6 5L
‘67 ZSA'OLLE 000 00 Z¥6 5L
€2 19619
29652

9z W1Z'I5LT 000 090
LL0ElvZL L 000 00D
SPECLTES' 00D 000
Tzoooz'T

£ €ESCEE

0GC0005L L

Z1 96€ 161 000 000
|E0 28 0

6 £90°EC

co0LB

©ICaZ'sE

95 02517

Sy eel

£9°972L

1L BLLS

99ZBEYE0S 00O 002966
0ZZ8566¢7 £OO 00

00'ZLE 598

0z »EL 1eE

G9 E67'943

Ty ZEE'9zL

£2'19L 0%
000

55077 521

ar Aiio

"€5628°G1

‘SBEVZ'I6

tOECL 8L

ELERL b

ge1giat

BE 12Z

oZpelloe

000

oo

coo

020

000

oo

000

Q00

020

000

ooc

000

Qoo

]

o0

c29

coo

ooo

00 o

o000

ANNINZY

S1355Y LINFALINDA 009
ONY SILLNEVIT WvL0L

S138SY €6
LIN/ALIND3 WLO0L
siasse {215
jal paoLsasun B0 L
S]8SSE |au pausal oy L LIS
199p paiejes jo 19U 'S18sse »'E05
|B:ideD Ul paisaiu| o)
ides) panquiLe]
‘SLASSV LAN

SaUNesay 00y
jo mojju) pasz;ag

S31LMEvIN TWi01 00F

SILIGYIN 05
LNSHHNINON WLOL
JUBUNIUDY - SOIUISGE £GT
PHESUDCWES DOINIOY!
a0 g €58
§5J-Sa811HARY JUBLND-LCN
533/040 (Eiides - juauno (¢
10 10U 1gap wiel-Buo
s3LEYN
ANIHHNINON.

S3ILEvIT 0Le
ANTHHND TWLOL
o1anp - Eﬂ._mﬁ._nmwuc— I¥E
1BU0 - SOTIIGEY BaNDIY gye
SoIIGEn UBLD B0 S
$pUDg anuaaa) aBrALowWmII0N EHE
[wd®a - 199p 1-7 9 womied 1wang

51500 Z9E

Ues| paUB;apanUsAB

paweaun
sy s0dap Alunoas jueus) LeE
juauzancl gee

18L;0 - B Geded S;unasay
5129/0d ZEE

WHa - 8.38key S;unoaoy
swesboxd yHd LEE

anH - e;geded snoasy
ojqeded jsosaun pariooy GZE
voiped jLuaurd-saduasqe ZZe

pa;esuadwcd parusoy
sigeded LZe

saxe; ||oledfiem parumoy
séep gL

06 < o'cedey sjunoaay
skep zig

06 > ajgeled s;unoddy

sa,wqel) aung,

ALIND3 ANY SA1LINEYIN

$13S5V W10L 06%

S1388Y 08t
ANIFHHNINON TWi0L
s2umuaA juiel U juaunsoau) g4y

§188S8 a0 vLL

anpised 244
J0UNT-UCY - BQRAE)
safiefiyiout pue sa;oN




VAEDAC
0054272
z8912'0}
050L%'IE
gL 0R0E
£L989€
168642 vE
000%G '+
52 L50°€Z
006555
C0'59LSE
gL BLL’L

1597022

1SCIeRL

26 vy¥ IET

STELLTET
v8 ZLTES
5155
81 €85 251
60 299°2t

IE00Z 'S8
£Q1se e
BE¥E6'iL

S6 P9E 09

9TNLeLv L

SEBYLLLE
2529425
G95§9L'9Z
AR Iy:T4
98116692

co0
00°0vE'91
28°0i% 0C6

7 BEC'ODEZ6 (e+]1]
04 1sZ'L
000

0098581
v 00L vl
£2°058
LL'S5L5L
00 000 i
7L IEE'IZY'D

|BLELLLOVE
05 221'5%

BZOvp ISEZ

5z 6L
coosy ¥
9,825 9
Y0
SZi%6 L
VE 266 |
867659
0008

£G 2L 6
B0k &
00°0Z70L
8 E5ET

‘t1'g66'G8 00D

180549z

0584226

2o BIL 96 coo
02 8ar’zZz

85 668

97 SCRET

Br6ise

05292 moo

05 292
TZLZEYE4E  BOESS G
e 207 65 zLaozZs
C5ULLYE BZ¥OSG
TEYOE YL

97 0099 19/69T
EY 0Ly D9 §L2968
00008y i

PCOL5 6L Y OLLES
9685609  LLGGIGL
B9'EEZ 09

£l

1155162

LEEYESYS 000

E0099'LE

FEERILES

ST veL
€00
Z5E55'L
€627 8
L8033
YEEGLL
ezt
C0'CE
ZLeEEL
CosaLt
coZare
09ESET

IEPEE 9y
GePiTEL

£9099°9E

86 Y4By 16
vl 1S9EZ
000

59 £¥9 59
1t 1818

[0 282
06 292

98'698 S0
fog 1A
9t 296

87 .856
ggeve’l
ST 92661

100 60z )
6l ivL .9

‘16 Zza ory

QOSIEE

00'E1Z'652

EETRL
Zi'eez's

64198041

EEEE
00007'SH
000
208191
BL G
[£4X]
05'EGS0L
0o 0%E L
000
‘oo0v8
00'699'6L
zog8l

BOGSE 1L

28 90v'5E

L5006 C6

ereee
0o0LL S
669201
BEEERE
'6E 1662

90 LEv
‘50487

S70o99EE
S7 L2882
coeize
SE626°L

'1980zC
L B0¥ss

cocce't
£E90L'€ZZ

V6 19Z°CEY L

7J'8cs

06 €Ty EGY L
G6'E61'0F

56622657 ¢

0E'S0Y
0oszZy'e
verilZ
0S5 ZE9Z
[el]
S0'6EL
Z8'06E

©00

oo

0o'oce'1
coeeRe
£25HT

¥y LLL0Y

vy iveE

cZ804 4

160 ¥5E'9E

04 #o¥ 11
BL2E5 2
gegtZal
E3orL'y

R AN
BEBiBE
9€

_BD'EsZ'9l

00892 0%

86 6€0%C
ZE9iL
pocee
65 127 T
908982

Coo09 i

SOvEL8L

20 2ov'E9l
oL 1szZL

CL6EL'ES

09 Liovel
07’079’

0Z e80!

‘000

000

020

Covrral

baa 4

BT 665'6C

Bt 66562

0o

oo

‘000

00

COEL99

el

Q0'vag 2y

00 vR9Zre

000

£00 00 000
‘oo coo coo
030 000 's8'6Zi've
650L08
6EBY6LL
i 1890t vy
90 LEOTLy ‘coo co0
67 ¥l IC i
Wy
CO9Ey &
9559929
000769
66884592
97 EE5'5E9'S 00000 FrL v29LL8S
00982y
9¥'002'7L
00°000'vrL
00°109'998'S vZ'944 85
000 000 coo

000

coo

oco

P61

£588Z'1L
00 2+97

ZL'SY¥5T
2L1L5PL

QS ZOE P

¥5 1589

P5L6Y°99

oo

SEIDWED) BIUE, AAING

sunnaadsyy run

{euouer

uslieu LY

Buiquinid

(29113813

puR@IBLIN] JUM)

spunaJs) pue adesspue
ioieAd(3
[EAOUWIBY MOUS
Buoon pue Buneay
|eAOLaY
yseJ) pue abequen

51502 1PRAUeD - suoneado GILYS
ple esuedaiuBL AU

-BUO CUTPE
9 5{BuDeW - BUCHBIadD
pue asueueUIew ArupiQ
Joge| - suoneiado 00ivE
pue aouBUBIUIBW AUBLIDID
uoiRrago’
¥ SaLeUaLew ABLIDID

S2I[1N j20L DIDEG

1amag 00986

SED) DOELE

AY215,39|3 00ZEE

I0;BMM. COLEE
san

STHADE JUBLD| |01 00SZ6
18L;0-5321AaG WRUSL GO Z6
$02iMBS 0OECE
JueUs | -SLOKRAILOD
sjyaueg ealo,dwy
SOUBES - SOTAJBS 1UBUBL §0.26
| saoaag uBUS)

BMBRSIIWPY £0016
- Bupesadgy |Bl0)

/SN0 0CELE

(9ARJE 00BLE

saay |ebaq COsL6

2s5uadxa 84D CO9L6

DALBLSILNUPE-SUDRRGHILOD 03546
Wauag sakocwz

Guyaxiew pue BUSIIaADY 006

saa) funieny Co21L6

SOLEB{ES BAIBLSIU.LDY COLLE
AnjensiuLLpy
SISNIdX3

ANNIAIY V10L 00302
paiaisar DODZL

- LU0 2SS 3AU|
819558 pax); 00912

10 B|ES U0 §30) 0 WIBEY
anuaaal JayI0 00SLL
AipADIaY PNRIS 0OVLL
paoLseIn 00104

-GWOSU) JUSLSIAL]
s;ues juawausaach oy 00F0L
opaswesd jended 01902
siuelb vHd GNH 00904

onUaAa? [ejUDs B0 ) 0504
(0i@8 Aupunreyaie) 00202
JOULG - 8NUBABL TUBUSB] 18N
' Bruases jejusl ueUa) 18N 00E0L




SE'LI9LIDG v 000 vi JEGEZE- 892.01¥0C  COVtLMEE O 952 62 12 658 90E i 0 [ Apngg DUruuidag oeott
62 YEL 159 15196872 62 9Z1°8L v0 ¥BZ €25 SB LGE VE {se0d sy pd oZoLt
suue) DyaY Joj pasnbay
- sjuowded jedound jgag
NOLLYWHO NI
LNNOJOY OWIN
16'969'255" 000 PPOLE'LYE- 000 1621062 95 £Z2TE- 15 098°0¢- oo 0o999'9% 95'G9E OEL- caa oo 00 S3SnIdx3
WLOL (HIANNMY HIAO
3NN3A3Y TWL0L 4000001
. (ADNIIDII30) 553N
coo 000 PP OET’S - 15'96€'9 196eEs- ‘00 00O ¥Yb ‘coD (- ¥4 coo 29 #99'2- 00000 ¢34~ t96YES E6 2£8'0 {s3sn) oolod
$33HNOS DNITNYNIS
1 H H3IHL10 WLoL
coo dinh3 3N 02001
uo uoiisadsiy (ssepnel
l 10u) sway [eads
a0 {104} 0ECO!L
waw.enroh Aewnd
i ooy siazsuen Buiesado
|soogr £91- “rroResl- L'GrES #9'vez- CO'CO0 ¥71- ino s1sjsuen Buesadg 0Zo0!
69'0E%'291 15 B6ET 00000 vel ¥9'yeae ’ 196785 £6'/£88 ut ssajsues Bugeiad G100
{s35Nn) §30:N0S
; L DNIJNYNIS H3HLO
6E SEOBGL G oo 82692266 ' GOESS IR 1T 98y YOy 67'6BY'098'1 £S5 Z9Z'PEE 00 yoy'8T 00’866 56 BEDLL ELDD 000 58521 ¥ LY SEELL SISNIJXI WLOL 00ICE
LG YER'SLEL £5'€06 961 88 66001 20 208 BSZ B3 €00 5L : C
000 i J ul-ApaeLod dvH 0SE46
S5 0ELPE9S SOEER 59GYL ¥09 S siwawied COEL6
TIUBISISSY
000 eousuURY AJBUIDICRSXT 00126
GL'BZEZ5ED oo ir9596Z1:  !GEBE'S  BSOEYER L77lS LS 5 aviig yOpra - Co L0 8EL EL92TLLY'S  0OCO0 Yol t9'6YE S £6 /£8°8" SIASNI4XI DNILVHILO 00046
HIAD INNIAIY
ONILYHIdO 40 S530%3
gscioeree ¢oo §29827'SEL B9 E5S'LE £E 98ELSE 1 189'9C6 SY'ESZ'Zal 00'ver'eg 0o0Elo9 €4 »9E 80 ©oo = T4 ipSEZ 2L $3ISNIdX3 COESS
4 ONILYHILO ._<._.0.__..
21629 18E wl 158t gao 25'999'2€ 6L LIE'SET 85 LiB 6T coo ‘£o0 000 aoo 000 000 astiadxg jsasaju |Bj0L
000 i i i i 1 {iioy Guoq oue Houg) GZ/96
s|qeded Sa;CN LD IS8
Zi 629 188 8l 1258t 15 699'L€ 62 12€'562 85 £136T ajaeded (Spuog 0198
o) abebuow uo jsasauy
0G Zr1'SE ¥1 2695 coo LXANA N A GBBEL'CE £0 1669 %0 000 SRE0C O oo coo jred+) sasuagrg
[BiBUaC) Jal() €501
£5°566 11 ‘89 169} SRECT 0L 134;0 - }09p PEQE QO9E6
c0o saSefiow - jqap pE@ C0S96
B0 BZ1'EZ bi ¢69'S £ZE2Z9T EL'Zvi'9 650498 SiJal weud; - 1990 PEQ 0OY96
coa saxe} jo N, w siuawied 0DESS
600 S8JUBSGE palesuUBdWoD 0LZ96
Y6600 P2 28 Z66'EC Zl 2t {08} wpejasuadxa 0235
|ezauab Jawin
102855 | 098yl 000 iS58 'Br51L0Z v3'9I8y oo 000 252899 oo oo ot swnnuazd soueinsu |geL 00L96
99’8526 ¥»'B09°E ! ES6YZ'Z b Z57'tL 98 Lyg't Z690E 1 BIULINSU) JALIO 1Y 0¥ 196
0Z'646'91L 9€'620'G ZL'eEst ZE6L0C 20955 BE1I5Y uonEsSLatWO?) S UWNIOAN, OF LSE
b7 1509 60 LEZ'L S1001% SPe08¢T BI'SE9 20592 ajuesnsyy &ﬁnw_._lom_‘mm
£5°20E'TT 12 261'S LLZELVY 09'vER'0L 8T ezZY’L RiR4t] gouensy) Ausdaid 0L 196
JoURINSU|
L2939l IBS 62 20} 22T [+ ] Z90E1'¥0L SEBEL IZZ Sr el ¥E 000 €00 asc ooo o0 aoo BILEUBIUIB [BID1 000Y6
Lo 282 95 Fi:3-71a ¥ Zi o8l 22652092 SEL42Z FILBUDWIBW OOSYE
Aleuipio-susinguivca
| 1;0u0g aafojde]
UREOE'EE 0E Ory'se oS EY8 000009 00’020 ¢ SJOELUCT) SNDAUBTIOTSIAL
BLSSY'6 06SE6'Y 60894 0ZCRLE ‘o015 speuo)

asueuaLIE AULNOY




999z} 169 902
936E 4 :773 ! ZeL
EZEDL'9TE
2y ZEEOZL
00°000°0EL

68|

‘arsi

»SE

L

00°000°0C)

118

ooe
TPe'sL

SEvE

86203
£Z°191°0S

PTEC'OTL

5858204 05941
JuowaAnd.) fioyaseaT
SASEYNNY GMBLSIULLPY O¥94L
-jawdinb3 g anpuing
saseydind Suriamg 0E9L L
-Juawainb3y § auniuwng
saseynng Burprng 0zovL
S28BYING pue] Olot!
paseay oictl
SLIUOW 11U JO JaquIny
ajgepeAy SO KU O6LLL
Aunb3 s;uawdey oglLit
EILE;sIssy BUISROH
Aunb3 oo oatensiutupy 0144
10413 J0 4O302L07D PUE LiAjsuRL OPDLL
4h 3 ‘muaussnipy pouad Ioug




£9°98£°090°0)

(g9 zzv'ze'®)
LLTLO1ED'D
€6 LP1 2L
16°51LE'TL
ZL696°LPL 0L
96'£90'006

¥1'6¥8'581

(06 968)
£0'696'8
ELZyL'0L

8y oLY'LS

(L2'2Z62'or
61°E0L'26

0¥’ ¥29'G11
0 ¥Z9'SHL

977 “sibianH
uipuey
Hatd
asanag

00'21E598

02'622'vE6'E

(r9'cLe'Le0)
8roLZ LI
gL aLs'Zy
00'6EL'ES
88'PILO'ESS'E
00°000'9.€

9v'06€'562

BE'686°C
1£°902'99L

G6'ieg

(se-ovioL)
08 Z20°LL

ZEZLE'PEL
00'002'51

ZEEZLI60L

{Ajuo owaw)
TIGTR

00cs

- 8S'/€9'905'E

(00'6E8'L1)
00'962'52F
8y 8L5'ZY
00 6EE’ES
0L £28'65L'E
00°000°'00€

- 20'2¥S'e62

PrLEL'E
LE£'902'991

- S6°1B8

(sgovi'ol)
08'ZZ0'LL

: ZEZIE PTL
000025t

ZEZLL'BOL

"o 16w abeja 277 ‘ebena
a2jauwoy S2jauoy

WAD OAD

A4 4

" ZTYE6

dioD) xauuy
JaABamMaU
009

Q3IN3SIud A13L3YO5Ia

WY 20y9SIS0D)
ueoT uLad ssa7

00622598

[AA A

A4

diony Buisnoy
yeopUBUSYS
OHS

saimuaa juiol i Juausasul 921

S|asse J3YIO Vil

@np jsEd - lUALMI-LBY - HQBA183a; selebluow oue saioN 22t

UaLN2-Uoy - 3|jgqealada; sababpow pue sajon 1L
SJasSE JauNI-LoU JALO

uonenaldap paienwnsoe 0 19U 'S]9SSe paxly |ejo) 091
gsaifioid ur uonorusuoD) 191

uonelsaidap palenwnaoy 99|

suawansoidw pjoyasea ol

{dba ans juiew oine dwod) Wee - Alsuidew 9 juawdirba ‘ainuLng $g|
(;aursebue) sfulamp - Lownpew § judwd;Mbe ‘IR £

0s¥L sBuping zgl
obvL pueq L9l
:S1asse paxi4
'§13SSY LNIHHNINON

S135SY INIHHND W1IOL 051
woy} anp - weifiosdia|u) pii

SaLDUSAUI B)B10SQO JO) SOUBMO|Y | EPL
SDUOJUBAU| EHL
51955 Jayjo pue sasuadxa pledald Zit
pPajouIsay-sjuausanu| el
PRINISAIUMN-SIUBLIISAAY| LT

SJUNDJDE |NYGNOP 20} MO||R §O 13U 'S3|0BAISD3) |BJ01 DZL
8|qeaadal Jsalall PENIdY BZL
pnesd - SJUNOJJE [NJIGNOP o) BIUEMO|Y L BZL
Aaanoay pneld gzl
JuaN3-3|qena3ay salieBuow pue sajoN £Z1
JBUJ0 - SJUNCISE (NYQNOP 10} SOUBMO)Y Z'92)
sjuaz Buamp - SJUNCDDE (NYQNOP 10§ SOUEMO|Y | 9Zt
sjueual - ¥iy 9zt
SNOBUE|IISIW - YT GZL
wawwanob 1aylo - Uy vzl
PRH - Y/ 221
siazlaid YHd - Hiv Lzl
$3)QBeAI903) $210U pUE SIUNO3%Y

used (e10L 001
sysodagy AUN2ag JueLAY - YUSED ¥l
{3AHISIY dN ISVITVAHA'SSS (BU1) paiouisal Jaylo - ysed gL L
ADp/poLL - PAIISel - yseD ZL1
pajuisaun -yse) LiL|
:S1@ssy uauny
S13SSY
# aury

uolssiwgng sg4-paiipny
610Z ‘L€ Joquadaq o) | Auenuepr porad ay) 104

uonisod jaN u| safueyn pue sasuadxg ‘'senuaaay jo Juawale}s Buiuiquo)
syuun uauodwos-fioyiny Buisnoy pue Juawdojaaspay Binguosuiey




v6 t9Z'yED'L

#0'8E8
00°000'tvL
06'€Zrear’l

S6'E6L°0E
G6 622651}

18'695'9P2'0L

LLSPE'R00'Z
(69 %95'02¢)

08'60¥'62F' 2

0L'0VLIET'S

LETL86'PLO'L
Z1'205'9l

SZ'G5'850°2

EEERLEIL'L
95'950'6PE

29LLR'ELS
00ZEV'L
00'1S6'YLL

18°802'€04
LGEER'L
9501E'Y

18°81L'6

19'685'0bZ'0L

£9°9€2'090°0L

20 20v'E9e &
oLisz'y

ZEBEL'RY 5

09°'L10'¥6L -
OF 0v9'S
0zZ'L28'881

99 286'v60'G 0026
6v 269'0LEE
£2'LY9'G1LO

9Z'L12'16L'E -

LLOEV'vEL L 00'5+0'2
SP'EE2'CES't -
z000Z'e

E¥'EE5'00E

00°000°05L 't

00'S¥0'Z
00S¥0'2

Z2'96E'LBL
e0'zeLes
¥6'€90'CE
opoie
00002 54

95'0Lv LY
Sy bve
£E99¥Z'L

LLGLL'S

99'286'v60'S 00'es

0Z'Z65'664'Y 0026

(00'ES6'H)
(oo eg6°1)

8¢ PEL SGL
oL 1set

TRl

09 L1D'vEL
0%'0p9'S
0Z'L2E'881L
096£1°008°C

LOEP6'LEL'Z
{z6'c69'851)

85 LE995€°2

B6'GEZ'Z00'L
TGP EEL'2ES'L
20°00Z'2
£F£E5'08E
00000051t

$5'205 69

0oole
00'00E'SL

gezze oy
Sy ¥hZ
EYBYE'L

CLLBLL'S

09'6L1'008'C

B5°ZE£9'00G'C

v5°£99'49

$5°299'49

29.E9'L2Y

69°869'05€
(66 +88'EV)

89°€45'v6E

 E6'8¥6 9L

€6'8¥6'9L
9L'9ET'EY

¥6'E90 EE

L2'8+9

29LE9'Ley

29 LED L2y

e veb

(95°80z'8¢)
(95 80Z'8E)

8L °2EL'BE

9L2E)'6E
82°2EL'6E

cT'rEd

T 6v1'998

G.'IBE 298
GL'18€Z98

L¥L9L°€

Ly L9L'E
L¥292°E

ZZ 6¥1'998

00'6Z2'598

ANNIATY TY.LOL 00004

PajouIsal - WO UL SIAU| OD0ZL
SjOSSE paxy 4o 3|BS U0 SS0) JO LIRS Q09L2
anuaAaal JaylQ 00SLL

AJaA029Y pneld govLL
PAIUISBILN-SLUODU JUSWISIAU) 0QL L2
sjuesb awwaaob 1aWi0 00802
agadssiessd jeyded 91902

siuesb wiid onM 00902

anuaaal |Bjual |B104 0050

1840 - anNuaAss JUBU3) 19N 00¥0Z

anuaaal [Eluas JuBudl 1aN 00802
ANNIATY

SL3ISSV LIN/ALIND3 ONV SILLINBVIT TVLOL 009

S13SSV LIN/ALINDI TWLOL €IS
{(¢NN) s1asse jau pajpusaun B16] | 216
(ViNH) SI12SSE 12U PaIDYISa) |EIOL L' LLG
192p paiejai j0 18U 'sjasse |endes ul PaIsanu| |BI0L + BOS
1385V 13N

S3LNGYIT TYLOL G0E

SILEVIT LNJHHNONON 1v10L 0SE

JUBLNDUOU - S30URSqR palesuadwos paIndoy pGE

Jaula ¥ SS4-SaINIGe)) UBLND-UON £6E

spoaloid jepdes - Juawno Jo jau '1gap wwal-buo |ge
SILNEYI ANFHHNONON

S3LTAYIT LNIHHND IWLOL 0LE
o} anp - weibordiaju)’ fpe
Jayio - saNHIQel panIddY 9pE
salunqern) juaund JaYlo Sye
spuog anuaasy Suow ot Bded - (gap LY jo yoiped wakng ﬂvﬂ
S)S0D UBO|/SNUIADL PRLIDIAQ ZPE
spsodap AJundas JUBUAL LbE
Juawusanob rayjo - ajgeded sjunodoy ¢EE
s1oalold WHd - 21qeied sUNoady ZEE
sweiboud yHd aNH - 81qeAed SJUN0DDY LEE
ajgeded jsa1ajul paNIIDY GZE
$20UBSQE PalesuadiuoD PanIddy ZZE
ajqefed soxe) jodsed/abem pansoay LZE
SABP Q6 < 9jqeAed SUN02YY £LE
shep 06 > ajqeied SUNoJoY Z1E

salIge) Juaung

sagen)

(ALIND3 ONY S3ILIMIGYN

S13SSY IVLOL 064

S13SSY LNIHHUNONON IVIOL 081




28 /B6'EC

8y 54102
1L gse'L
€EBL0'S
SP'608'C
09 vE£8'01

GE BEL'LEZZ
225.0've
00 000'9
oz'osl'e
¥0So8't
00 0051
S20E1L'9l
816Gt

05 £65°01
0009t

00 0v8
00'589°G1
co'gst
B95SE'LL
28'90p'GE
£5°006°06

BE ¥ZZ'C
(og'oL2's)
66'920'L
6E'668'6
{6e'166'2)

SO'LEY
SO°LEP

G 009'9EE
Gy Li8'8
0081ege
GE'6L6L
19'802'c
LLBOV'SL
00008t
£L'B0L'E2E

4%

PEOLS'Y
98°'L¥9'L
20955
89669
8z'eeg’y

SP'GEL'YE
SeLLL'e
00°020'1
00°LLS
0£°G0¥
00°6Zr'E
S vLL'e
052E9'2

S0 SEL
Z8°06E
00006t
00'868'Z
£Z'see'e

prLLLO

PPLPS'E
TTSOL'LL

60 #5E'9E

LOLPFYLL

812652

| BE'DEZ'SY

ERo9rL'y

ar'ZLL'0Z
scelg'e
00 9¢

80 852'91

00'992'05
86'6E0'+T
ee'9LL
00°'00E
65'LZ¥'E
90'896'2

00’009t
S0'¥SL8L

00705+
0008

00°00%

A A

ZZozo'e - 317
L4144 LE8kL
20955

89 569

8CEeo’L

S¥'S6L'PE i
SELiL'e

00'020't

00'LLS

0g S0

00'GZF'E

PevLL'E

052E9'C

G0 SEL
ze 06t

00 006't

00 868°C

£2'682'2 1

PrLLL'9L - -
PrLYSE

225011l

B0’ PSE'9E - -
0L por'tL

8172ESC

geoee'e!

£garl'y

ar'ZLL'oz e -
gEBLe'E

00 9¢€

80 85291

ZEPITO¥ 89'I¥L'E oo'ses
oE'gye’Le 89I¥L'L oo'gee
Ze'all

00'001 - 00 00t
6G'22V'C

90’8962

0C 00¥ 00 00¥
G0 ¥52'8L

LE B¥L
190173

00'6.8
00'sL

00001

00°00%

Saxe] ole)sg |Eoy-esuadxa (2Jauab 1ayi0

swwasd ajuemsu) (2o}
aoueInNsuy JBYID Y
uojesuadwon s,UaWNIop
aoueinsu| Ajger]
aousinsuj Auadosg
sasuadxzy |esauag

asueuauIey |BjOL
asueudluIRL Emc_uuo.mco_nﬂ.n:u.us iodaq UU)QQEM
SIORIUDS) SNOBUE|IFISIN

SIOBNUDT) BOLBUBIUIEY BUENOY

SEIBWED BIUBYIBAING

suonoadsu) iun

feopuer

UOjJBUILLIBIXT

Buiquinig

B33

punoseung Jun

Spunoyo) pue adeaspue’)

J01EAD|]

|BADLURY MOUS

Buyoo pue Gueay

leaoway yses) pue abeqies)

$)$09 19E5U6D - suDiesado PuR aduBUSiLIel ARUIPIO
13410 ' S{BUSEW - SUOEJadO PUB BILBUS IR ABUIDIQ
10qE| - Suo|}21ado pue aJUBRURUIEW AIBUIPIO
uoyelado g BaUBUBUIEW ABLIPID

Sa)n .ol
FETTET

SED
Apoupay
FEITYY
sann

SA0IAIBG JUBUS | (.10 )
18410 - SEIAIBS jJuBUS)

S30IALES UBUA [ -SUORNQUIUDY) daA0jdwg
Sale|eg - SAOIAS JUBLS ]

$321AIa5 JURLD |

amensiuiwpy - BuijesadQ 1e10)
annenswiwpe - buerado 12Y10
[EL:ATN

sas4 |efan

asuadxa a0
BABISIUILPE-SUONNGUIUCI JYauaq ashiojdw3
Bunayiew pue Buisiyaapy

s23) Bulipny

SauE|eS anNBIISIuIWDY
SANBISILILPY

-S3SNIJX3

00296

00196
0¥196
0EL96
02196
0t 196

000%6
005v6

00EY6
002v6
001¥6

000E6
009€6
00EES
002Ze6
00LE6

00626
00¥26
00EZ6
ooLee

00016
00616
00816

00416
00916
00516

00¥L6
00216
00416




68b'L
8¥5'L

99°'720°LP0°'Z
69'C8L'ZYS

{ss5-22z°2¢€)

(00°000'0F1)
00°'000°0FL

6¢'68%'999'L

20'208'65L

Ly plSLEL

L¥'£89'906
BLLLE'SEE
64'LLE G6C

GB'6EL 0

LA 4"

¥GE
ost

00°000'0€L
00°CLLLLE'E
| 86'LOE'LE

(15°008'02)

€5°¢9¢ pEE
80°600'251

; 15'erL'1e

' gpEsEEel
8521862
85°£18'62

£0°166'9
(39'L69'1)

650.9'8

(o005t

413
09t

00°000'cE}

{oo'gos's) LPOLR'ELL'E

{00°05¥) (96'998'501)

$ELO9'LOE
L¥EGG'9ZI

00°0s¥

19'989'02

00'0sy L8°Lv0'GLL
- Z9'80¥'92
£9'80¥'92

= 1289’8

65 0£9'8

TLSELZLE
G6LOE'LE

L62GE'E

LGYIE'BT
19'55¥'GZ

85'809'cS

' 96'858'E
96BOY'E
96 80%'C

(29'169'L)
(89°169'1)

{52'5£9'9¢)

{71-40)

IEELG'L

(teeL5'1)

LEEL5'L

90°502'C98

(ieeze')

_ieeeet

(1e€2e't)

MEECE'L

SaSEY2INg SIUBWaACIdW pjoyasea 0soll

SasByYNG aARISILIWPY-uawdinbl § amnpuing graLl

saseyomd buyjamg-uawdinb3 g ainpwng pEgLl

saseyding Buippng 0zoLL

S8sEYINg pue QLStL

pasean syjuoly wun jo Jaquiny OLZLE

aqejieay sYWOW IUN 061 1L

Aynb3 dvH 08LLL

A1nb3 994 BMENSINILPY 0LLLL

€143 {0 UDI9LAT) BUk SJdsuel] .aﬂ:uw .wuca...r...mﬂ_\.u< @ouad oud 0Ll

Aunb3 Buuibag ocotl

{seak sy pd)ow3ay Jo) pannbay - swawded jediound 192301 0201
NOILYWHOINI LNNOJDY oI

S3SN3dX3 W1OL (M3IANN) ¥3AO0
INNIATY WLOL 20 (ADNIIDI430) SS30%3 00001

{S3SN) S3DUNOS ONIDNYNIZ HIHLO TW.LOL 00L0L
dinb3 3N uo uomisocs!g {ssoiareb jau) swast ledads OROO0L

sjur; Wwauodwae?) olway s1ajsuel) Sunessdo 0vo0L
wswwanab Lewnd olwoyy siajsuel) Bunessdo ge00L
no stapsuey) Bunesado 0200t
u stopsue) Bunesado 91001

{S3sN) S32UNOS ONIDNYNIL HIAHLO

SISNILX3 TWLOL 00006

asuadx3 uoienaxdsq Q0¥L6

u| ANgepod-siuawied asuelsissy Buisnon 0546
sjuawiey aaueisissy GuisnoH QOEL6
aoueuajuiRy JBUIpIORIXT 00LZE

S3ISNAX3 ONILYHILO HIA0 INNIAZY
ONILYHS3dO SS3OXI S3SNILXT SNILYHEIJO TVLI0L 00046

S3SNIdX3 ONILYHIdO TWLOL 00696

asuadxd |sasu) |ejoL
{12y Buo pue Woys) sigeied SaI0N UO JS3IBJU] 0ZL06
ajqeded {spuog 10) abeBuop uo 1sasalu Q1296

sasuadx3 [eJauacy JaylO jelo L
Jayio - \qap peg 00996
safebuow - jgap peg 00596
sjuas jueus) - )qap peg 0096
saxe) Jo nNay w suawAed 0096
{weibosd JySy A9 palinbal) saIUBSOR DOBSULS0D 0L Z86




Values
Reflect and respect diversity.

Strengthen congregational and community networks.
Connect our faith traditions with local justice
concerns,

Learn and lead in joyful partnership.
Communicate clear vision and plans.

Act together for justice.

2020 Affordable Housing Ask

1} The City of Harrisonburg and Rockingham County jointly fund and
administer an Affordable Housing Trust Fund. The purpose of this Fund would be to
encourage the preservation of existing affordable housing and creation of new
affordable housing for households at 80% of area median income and below.

2) An appropriation of at least $750,000 annually each from City and
County to fund the Affordable Housing Trust Fund.

3) A Housing Advisory Committee be established comprised of both City
and County staff as well as several community members from the population served,
builders, realtors, service providers, and other members at-large, ensuring racial and
economic equity to advise on both the inflow and outflow of Affordable Housing Trust
funds.



HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM
MANAGEMENT REPORT FOR 2/19/20 BOARD MEETING
SUMMARY OF JANUARY 2020

1. HCV Program Applications (as of 1/31/20)

1BR | 2BR | 3BR | 4BR | 5+ BR_j[ _ Total
HCV Waiting List 438 | 788 | 632 | 217 | 48 2,123
New Applicants 61 97 | 65 23 5 | 251

2. Voucher Utilization (as of 1/31/20)

PBV PBV VASH
Franklin | Commerce
L FUP | NED | TP | MS5 HCV | Heights | Village Total | Percent
MANDATED TOTAL 50 170 9 75 485 129 15 933 100.0
30 145 9 24 | 474 124 15 821 88.0
Leased 60% | BS.3% | 100% | 32% | 97.8% | 96.1% 100%
Commerce Village 2 12 15 29
- Frankin Heights 124 124
Lineweaver Annax 24 5 23 52
Private 29 119 9 19 | 437 o 613
- Portability Bitling 1 2 3
Searching 8 14 0 13 11 - - 46 4.9
Available 12 11 0 38 0 5 0 66 | 71

3. Vouchers & Leasing {(January)

Vouchers Issued 15 | Rent Increases 21

Vouchers Extended 2 Unit Changes 1

Vouchers Expired 4 New Admissions 7
Port In 0|

4. Household Certifications (January)

Interims 54

Annuals 54

Terminations 5 | Gave up voucher (1); eviction (1); deceased (1); lease violation (1); voluntary (1)
Port Quts Absorbed 2

Caseload: Kim Ferley (388); Kristin Derflinger (391); Sandra Lowther (29); Portability (3)

5. Inspections (January)

Privately Owned (by HRHA) HRHA-Owned (by WRHA)
Pass | Fail | Re-Inspect | Total | Pass | Fail | Re-Inspect | Total
Pre-Contract 4 0 0 4 4 0 0 4
Annual 19 10 0 29 2 0 3 )

* Re-inspect annuals completed by HRHA include both verified and on-site.
6. PIC Submission: 99.87%

7. HAP Expenditures (January): $466,585

I certify that the forgoing information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

W /&dﬂ- February 14, 2020

Elizaifeth Webb, HCV Manager Date




Housing Choice Voucher Program
Monthly Rent Increases
1/1/2020 to 1/31/2020

Landlord Bedrooms F rior Rent New Rent

CHESTNUT RIDGE I APTS

HARRISONBURG, VA 22801 2 £02.00 £78.00
COLONNADE APARTMENTS, LEASING OFFICE

HARRISONBURG, VA 22802 2 729.00 804.00

HARRISONBURG, VA 22802 2 721.00 804.00
DEER RUN FW, LLC

HARRISONBURG, VA 22801 2 726.00 765.00

HARRISONBURG, VA 22801 3 721.00 765.00

HARRISONBURG, VA 22801 2 726.00 765.00
GRANT FRENCH

DAYTON, VA 22821 2 730.00 745.00
HAMILTON, JANICE

HARRISONBURG, VA 22802 4 1420.00 1475.00
HARRISONBURG RHA-LINEWEAVER [HAP|

HARRISONBURG. VA 22802 | 490.00 520.00

HARRISONBURG. VA 22802 1 500.00 520.00

HARRISONBURG. VA 22802 1 500.00 520.00
HUFFMAN, KIMERA

HARRISONBURG, VA 22802 3 880.00 §95.00
LANDIS, MATTHEW S,

HARRISONBURG, VA 22802 3 13506.00 1400.00
LUMAX

HARRISONBLURG, VA 22802 4 1150.00 1200.00
NORTHSTAR RENTAL LLC

ELKTON. VA 22827 4 §99.00 1150.00
O. FRANKLIN SHOWALTER

BROADWAY. VA 22815 2 800.00 840.00
ROCKTOWN REALTY

HARRISONBLURG, VA 22802 I 700.00 720.00

HARRISONBURG, VA 22802 1 700.00 720.00

HARRISONBURG. VA 22802 1 700.00 720.00

HARRISONBURG, VA 22802 1 700.00 720.00
ROSTEM, LUKE

HARRISONBURG, VA 22802 3 1131.00 1162.00

Total: 21

Date:  02/14/20 13:36:00 Page 1/2 lizw



Housing Choice Voucher Program
Interims & End of Participation Details
1/1/2020 to 1/31/2020

Effective Date  Reason

End of Participation
Deceased |
Evicted |
Gave Up Voucher (Voluntary) |
Lease Violations I

Voucher Expired [

Total: 5
Interim Reexamination

Add Household Member(s) ]
Other ]
Owner Requested Rent Increase 3
Remove Household Member(s) ]
Rent Decrease (Income Reduced/Removed) 31
Rent Increase (Income Raised/Added) 17

Total: 54

Date:  02/14/2013:36:00 Page 22 lizw



JR “Polly” Lincweaver Program Management Report

Applications

Month of January 2020

Efficiency

One bedroom

i Currently Oli.“Waiting List

2

72

I_Ncw /\_b_lalicalions Taken

0

Marketing

110

Efficiency | One bedroom

# of units vacant

0

# of Tenants who moved in

# of Tenants who moved out

# of Tenants who transferred

# of Legal Notices

| # ol Unlaw({ul Detainers

1
0

|

0_
-
|

olo|oio|o

— = - —-

Occupancy

11 | # of minoritics

18%

59%

: 36 # ol‘_dis-ilbl'éﬂd tenants
56 # of clderly tenants

44 %

- Total Number of Units Leased: 60

Tenant Accounts Receivable

Accounlts Receivable at end of Month

$21 431.41

Delinquent Accounts By Age

Security Deposits Held

130 4

60 3

| >606

$l‘i 225.40

Pet Deposils Held
Rent Billed

$1 750.00

{ $l4 218.00

[ Rent Collected

| $14,712.05

| Number of Inspections I_Q

Management

Comments on any problems experienced during the month:

I certify thai the lorgon infor

(Llol

s \"‘7/(

ion 9 true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

oA~ 020

Lisa qusﬁtr Lineweaver Property Manager

Date

[Total |




Lineweaver Annex Program Management Report. ..
Month of January 2020

Applications
_Currently On Waiting List 100 |
| New Applfculions Taken 1 |
Marketing

# ol units vacanl 3

# of Tenants who moved in

# of Tenants who moved out

# of Tenants who transicrred

# of Legal Notices
# of Unlaw{ul Detainers

—_— = | 0| -

Occupancy
3 1' # of minoritics 9%
| 45 ) [ | # ol disabled tenants | 43%
24 #of clderly tenants 55%

Tot.ll Numhcr of Units Leased 57

Tenant Accounts Receivable

| Accounts Reccivable at end of Month * $33,537.43 .
Delinquent Accounts By Age 307 | 607 >60 8
[ Seccurity Deposits Held E' $27,623.82 -
Pct Deposits Held $1,200.00
Rent Billed | $16,711.66
. Rent Collected | $16,104.11
Number ol'lnspectii)rié_ 1 0 ]
Management

Comments on any problems experienced during the month:

I certify that the loi';,m ng ink rmatl(}u{é}ln& and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Tl Al R 5020

Lisa rBentlﬁher Lineweaver Managtr Date

-

L



FRANKLIN HEIGHTS PROGRAM MANAGEMENT REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY 2020
1.) Marketing:

wx)
=)
~
)

3BDR 4 BDR

n
|ws]
=,
~

Total

# of Units Vacant

# of Tenants who moved in

# of Tenants who moved out
# of Tenants evicted

# of Tenants who transferred
# of Legal Notices

# of Unlawful Detainers
Tenants who are over-housed
Tenants who are under-housed
Units with handicap access

Tenuants who need handicap access

- oz
S A N = N N N N %

[ [an B ¥ S [ B [ T [ B LV D (o T (s T (s I (o T o
o 0 |1— 1o e e o e o o o o

IS IS I W R IO 0 = = W
|8 |8 l; o e e |3 I I o e I

(L T L, T = (e i (e B [ e e L= [ = | = I [ T [

Tenants who have handicap access
2.) Occupancy:

TOTAL NUMBER OF UNITS LEASED: 124

3.) Tenant Accounts Receivable:

Security and Pet Deposits Held: $116431.00
Rent Billed $131.020.48
Rent Collected $127.686.01

4.) Applications:
IBR 2BR 3BR 4BR 35BR

Currently on the Waiting List there are a 429 485 333 120 033
total of 1,400 applicants.

N

5.) Inspections:

Number Excellent Acceptable Needs work Issues
Completed

10 0 10 0 0




6.) Management:

Comments on any problems experienced during the month:

Franklin Heights. LLC (FH) had two move-ins and move-outs for the month of January 2020, FH started taking
applications effective November 01, 2018.

I CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE
BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF

)AQ Q 2/plbo

Nehemias Velez, FH Prop Manager Date

-




COMMERCE VILLAGE PROGRAM MANAGEMENT REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY 2020
1.) Marketing:

| BDR 1
VASH BDR
HCV
# ol Units Vacant 0 1
# of Tenants who moved in 0 0
# ol Tenants who moved out 0 0
# of Tenants cvicled 0 0
# of Tenants who transicrred 0 0
# of Legal Notices 0 0
# of Unlawful Detainers 0 0
2) TOTAL NUMBER OF UNITS LLEASED: 29
3.) Tenant Accounts Receivable:
Outstanding Balance $10.034.80
Number of Delinquent Accounts by Age: 30 1 60: O 90+ O
Security and Pet Deposits Held: $15.200.00
Rent Billed $15.671.00
Rent Collected $15.955.00
4.) Applications:
Currently on the Waiting List 694

5.) Management:
Comments on any problems experienced during the month:

[ CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE

BEST OF MY KNOWLEDG\;C;D/EEL[EF
M L,w 2\3\sg0




FAMILY SELF — SUFFICIENCY PROGRAM REPORT
January 2020 Monthly Report

HCV PARTICIPANTS

Employment Education/Training Escrow

In Program: 30 Enrolled in ESL: 3 Positive Escrow Balances: 23
Employed: 25 Enrolled in Continuing Ed.:1 Earning Monthly Escrow: 13
Job searching/Pre-employment: 1 Started this month: 2 Newly Earning Escrow: 2
Medical Leave/Disability: 2 Escrow Increases: 0

Maternity Leave: N/A Interim Escrow Withdrawals: 2

FRANKLIN HEIGHTS PARTICIPANTS

Employment Education/Training Escrow

In Program: 42 Enrolled in ESL: 6 Positive Escrow Balances: 19
Employed: 32 Enrolled in Continuing Ed.:2 Earning Monthly Escrow: 14
Job scarching/Pre-employment: 6 Starled this month: o Newly Earning Escrow: 0
Medical Leave/ Disability: 3 Escrow Increases: 0

Maternity Leave:1 Interim Escrow Withdrawals: 1
HARRISON HEIGHTS

Employment Education/Training Escrow

In Program: 17 Enrolled in ESL: 1 Positive Escrow Balances: 10
Employed: 13 Started this month: o Earning Monthly Escrow: 6
Job searching/Pre-employment: 4 Newly Earning Escrow: o
Medical Leave: 1 Escrow Increases: ¢

Maternity Leave: 1 Interim Escrow Withdrawals: o

New job this month: o

Accomplishments

Furniture Program-g Pieces of furniture distributed to 4 FSS families and 2 Commerce residents. FSS
Coordinators met with staff of Bridge of Hope, Salvation Army, Mercy House, and First Step and attended
WTG monthly meeting. FSS Coordinators hosted an FSS Drop in Event and partnered with JMU CMSS for
Cultural Fair in honor of MLK week.

Date: 1/31/2020 FSS Coordinator: Zoc Parakuo FSS Coordinator: Everctt Brubaker



Harrisonburg Redevelopment & Housing Authority Report

Financial Report as January 31, 2020

LOCAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Cash: First Bank & Trus{-Operating Funds
AR Due from:
JR Polly Lineweaver Apartments
Housing Choice Voucher Program
Commerce Village, LLC
Franklin Heights, LLC-Operating Expenses
Franklin Heights, LLC-Debt Servicing
HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM

Cash; SunTrust-Checking Account
United Bank-FSS Escrow for participants

J.R. POLLY LINEWEAVER APARTMENTS

Cash; United Bank-Checking Account

ALL PROGRAMS-FH, LW, JRL
Cash: United Bank-Security Deposit Account
COMPONENT UNITS

Franklin Heights, LLC
Cash: United Bank-Checking Account

Commerce Village, LLC
Cash; First Bank & Trust
BB&T-Operating Reseve Account

Total

$23,510.14
$48,010.76
$12,796.09
$74,068.87
$270,550.00
$428,935.86

Total

Total

Grand Total

$756,038.07

$75,038.07

$360,537.76
$98,957.95
$459,495.71

$2,724.04

$2,724.04

$176,627.38

$9,363.99

$125,061.32
$130,661.16

$978.971.67



Harrisonburg Redevelopment & Housing Authority Report
YTD Financial Report as of January 31, 2020

Cash Balance

as of 1/31

LOCAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Cash: First Bank & Trust $75,038.07
HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM
Cash: SunTrust-Checking $360,537.76

United Bank-FSS Escrow $98,957.95
J.R. POLLY LINEWEAVER APARTMENTS
Cash: United Bank-Checking $2,724.04
ALL PROGRAMS-FH, LW, JRL, CVO
Cash: United Bank-Security Dep. $176,627.38
COMPONENT UNITS
Franklin Heights, LLC
Cash: United Bank-Checking $9,363.99

Commerce Village LLC
Cash: First Bank & Trust $125,061.32
BB&T (Operating Reserve) $130,661.16

Total $978,971.67



